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Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

foundations)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private

B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS
generally cannot redact the information on the form
Bk Information about Form 990 and its instructions i1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2013

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change

I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

, 2013, and ending_j 09-30-2014

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

C Name of organization
ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

64-0362400

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

2124 14TH STREET

E Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
MERIDIAN, MS 39301

(601)553-6000

G Gross recelpts $ 202,671,058

F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for
JOHN ANDERSON subordinates?

2124 14TH STREET

MERIDIAN,MS 39301 H(b) Are all subordinates

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Waebsite:

= WWWANDERSONREGIONAL ORG

included?

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1928

M State of legal domicile MS

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
THE MISSION OF THE HOSPITALISTO CONTINUE OUR HERITAGE OF HEALING AND IMPROVING LIFE FOR THE PEOPLE

WE SERVE
g
=
% 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
&
j 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 6
x 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 2
g 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 1,670
-8 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 49
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 5,488,405
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -226,932
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 53,850 87,100
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 206,518,051 198,488,003
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) -7,245 427,244
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 267,286 -267,850
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 206,831,942 198,734,497
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 136,997 177,647
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 78,317,082 82,218,305
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 112,643,024 113,009,679
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 191,097,103 195,405,631
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 15,734,839 3,328,866
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 214,627,320 221,615,055
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 73,680,471 77,339,340
ZIE 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 140,946,849 144,275,715

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ Hokk Rk K |2015—08—11
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here G EDWARD TUCKER JR CEO/PRESIDENT
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
P d AMY BIBBY self-employed P00445891
ai Fim's name = DIXON HUGHES GOODMAN LLP Firm's EIN = 56-0747981
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address ® 500 RIDGEFIELD COURT Phone no (828) 254-2254
ASHEVILLE, NC 28806

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . + .+ « + .« .+« . . I

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

THE MISSION OF THE HOSPITALISTO CONTINUE OUR HERITAGE OF HEALING AND IMPROVING LIFE FOR THE PEOPLE WE
SERVE

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 175,431,698 including grants of $ 177,647 ) (Revenue $ 192,999,598 )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses & 175,431,698

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

10

11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

Part III

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) No
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part I 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 & . 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part 1V 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI.%&) 11a | YeS
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIIIE . 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X P e e 11d | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartXE 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 12b | Yes
"Yes,"” and if the organization answered "No" to /ine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(11)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . E 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b | Ves

Form 990 (2013)
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35a
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Form 990 (2013) Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 Yes
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on 22 N
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] °
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a . e .. 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part
472 28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” v
complete Schedule L, Part IV .« v & v v e e e e e ¥ 28b €s
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c °
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, N
Part I 31 0
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,

Yes
and Part V, line 1 34
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | v
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 es
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 'E 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 245
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 1,670

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

See instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 2
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 6
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 2
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 Yes
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a No
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

G EDWARD TUCKER JR 2124 14TH STREET
MERIDIAN,MS 39301 (601)553-6118

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [m = i b= = B
dotted line) c|= P organizations
o2 e =i
- = E ]
c | = T =
212 |°| 8
O 7
by E
- o
[u
(1) DR JOSEPH ANDERSON 47 00
X 102,649 14,902
DIRECTOR - CHAPLAIN
(2) GAY HILL 400
X 26,558 0
DIRECTOR - COMMUNITY RELAT
(3) JANET G FARRINGTON 6 00
X 24,030 0
DIRECTOR - EDUCATION PROGR
(4) SHAWN ANDERSON DO 6 00
X 24,122 0
DIRECTOR
(5) W EUGENE RALEY 300
X 14,530 0
DIRECTOR (THROUGH JAN 14)
(6) PHILLIP BROOKS 4 00
X 14,622 0
DIRECTOR (THROUGH AUG 14) 1 00
(7) THURMAN EVERETT MD 200
X 12,122 0
DIRECTOR
(8) DAVID VOWELL 0 00
X 0 0
DIRECTOR (BEG FEB 2014)
(9) LELAND RAY HUMPHREYS 50 00
X 441,599 136,346
PRESIDENT/CEO 100
(10) ANTHONY KEITH HEARTSILL 50 00
X 267,764 54,226
VICE PRESIDENT/CFO 100
(11) JOHN ANDERSON 50 00
X 207,348 53,256
VICE PRESIDENT 100
(12) GEORGE DENTON FARR JR 50 00
X 154,523 50,236
VICE PRESIDENT
(13) WANDA COOPER 50 00
X 191,052 53,301
VICE PRESIDENT 200
(14) ALPHE D WELLS 50 00
X 175,186 58,643
VICE PRESIDENT 1 00
(15) MATTHEW ] EDWARDS 50 00
X 160,293 39,336
VICE PRESIDENT/CNO
(16) JAMIE NICHOLE SMITH 50 00
X 114,576 26,517
VICE PRESIDENT (THROUGH APR 14)
(17) ROBERT P KING JR 40 00
X 220,412 39,989
SENIOR MEDICAL PHYSICIST

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o= | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations a a > |Z|r |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 P
o2 e oA
- = ) [m}
2|2 2| 2
m -
= =)
g1z "l &
TS et
by E
- T
C
(18) RUSSELL N WILLIAMSON 40 00
X 216,067 0 44,289
CRNA
(19) JASON W COLEMAN 40 00
X 215,938 0 37,032
CRNA
(20) DUSTIN B IVEY 40 00
X 206,346 0 22,194
CRNA
(21) GREGG T WILLIAMS 40 00
X 205,893 0 39,377
CRNA
(22) PAMELA S TVARKUNA 0 00
X 183,990 0 0
VICE PRESIDENT/CNO (THROUGH AUG 2012)
1b Sub-Total . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ e e e e >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 3,179,620 0 669,644
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizatione45
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . .+« .« « « &« « &« o &« 2 &« &« & 3 Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual =« & 4 4w 4 4 e e s e e e w s s s ww o a e ox e w4 ] Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
HOSPITAL HOUSEKEEPING SYSTEMS LLC 216 E FOURTH STREET AUSTIN TX 78701 ENVIROMENTAL 4,329,954
MORRISON HEALTH CARE INC PO BOX 102289 ATLANTA GA 30368 FOOD SERVICES 4,202,372
REHABCARE GROUP EAST INC PO BOX 502096 ST LOUIS MO 63150 MANAGEMENT REHABILITATION 3,136,679
BLOOD SYSTEM INC PO BOX 621 MERIDIAN MS 39302 WHOLE BLOOD SERVICES 1,504,113
AMERICAN PROTECTION SERVICES INC 2807 HIGHWAY 11 SOUTH MERIDIAN MS 39307 SECURITY SERVICES 1,404,557

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization »47

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
@ la Federated campaigns . . 1a
2
= § b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . 1d 87,100
o=
r = e Government grants (contributions) 1e
W=
=
e f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 87,100
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 621990 190,886,944 189,218,016 1,668,928
=
SE b PHARMACY REVENUE 446110 5,545,050 2,210,040 3,335,010
3 € HEALTH & FITNESS REVENUE 713940 1,092,496 608,029 484,467
=
E d TRAMA CENTER REVENUE 621990 589,951 589,951
— e OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 621990 373,562 373,562
=
m
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 198,488,003
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 38 218 38 218
and other similar amounts) * ! !
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 2,881,337
b Less rental 3,936,561
expenses
¢ Rental income -1,055,224
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) [ -1,055,224 -1,055,224
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 74,798 314,228
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 0 0
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 74,798 314,228
Net gain or (loss) - 389,026 389,026
8a Gross income from fundraising
L& events (not including
=5
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
é See Part1IV, line 18
:. a
&
= b Less direct expenses . . . b
=1
o) c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . .
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 200099 385,952 385,952
b TAX CREDITS 900099 299,640 299,640
¢ VENDING REVENUE 900099 70,617 70,617
d All other revenue 31,165 31,165
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
787,374
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
198,734,497 192,999,598 5,488,405 159,394

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. ..
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 177,647 177,647
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . . 2,450,851 2,450,851
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . 319,108 319,108
7 Other salaries and wages 64,728,180 55,739,206 8,988,974
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . 1,371,770 1,139,278 232,492
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 8,564,647 7,113,080 1,451,567
10 Payrolltaxes . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ . . . 4,783,749 3,972,982 810,767
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal . . . . . . . . . 848,541 848,541
¢ Accounting . . . . . . 4 4 4 .. 108,900 108,900
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule0) . . .+ . . . . . 27,840,902 26,617,648 1,223,254
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 259,885 138,824 121,061
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 15,919,434 12,656,749 3,262,685
14 Information technology
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy . .« « « & « o« a a a 4,727,048 4,727,048
17 Travel . v v v v e e e e e e 295,778 217,900 77,878
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 14,847 14,847
20 Interest . .+ + v 4 4w e e e 815,334 418,371 396,963
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 11,158,555 11,158,555
23 Insurance
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES 31,584,404 31,584,404
b BAD DEBT EXPENSE 19,436,051 19,436,051
c
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 195,405,631 175,431,698 19,973,933 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 8,148,185 1 3,188,158
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 10,691,792 2 12,741,642
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 23,302,472 4 21,377,484
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 528,097 7 947,726
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 5,892,106 8 5,780,013
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 2,324,062 9 1,916,935
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 271,673,620
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 148,827,782 123,809,221| 10c 122,845,838
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV, line 11 57,952 12 130,090
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 1,992,895| 13 89,995
14 Intangible assets 1,112,106| 14 2,974,267
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 36,768,432| 15 49,622,907
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 214,627,320| 16 221,615,055
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 38,532,886| 17 39,167,564
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 34,190,216| 24 37,168,603
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e e e e e 957,369 25 1,003,173
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 73,680,471| 26 77,339,340
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 140,946,849 27 144,275,715
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 140,946,849| 33 144,275,715
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 214,627,320 34 221,615,055

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI g
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 198,734,497
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 195,405,631
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 3,328,866
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 140,946,849
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 144,275,715
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1I .
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

64-0362400

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

64-0362400

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1la Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &
€ Temporarily restricted endowment &
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4w e e e e e e e Bain
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c¢) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . .+« v h e e e e e e e e e e 14,612,182 14,612,182
b Bulldings . . . .+ « v v 4 e e e e 140,171,885 67,670,614 72,501,271
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,959,070 1,292,110 666,960
d Equipment . . . . .« v e e e e e 106,166,083 79,865,058 26,301,025
e Other . . . . .« .+ v v a0 a e e 8,764,400 8,764,400
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 122,845,838

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

Page 3

m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1) INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLE 31,722,365
(2) SELFINSURANCE TRUST FUND 8,345,708
(3)CSV - RETIREMENT FUNDS (457B) 4,602,730
(4) OTHER LIMITED AS TO USE ASSETS 30,207
(5) OTHER RECEIVABLES 556,771
(6) INVESTMENT IN TRUSTMARK MHA TRUST 100,000
(7) THIRD PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENT 4,265,126
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ] 49,622,907

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

Federal iIncome taxes

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 768,808
DUE TO AFFILIATE 234,365
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 1,003,173

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that

reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been

provided in Part XIII

~

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 ) 5

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 ) 5

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,

PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

Return Reference

Explanation

PART X, LINE 2

THE ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
UNDER SECTION 501(A)OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AS AN ORGANIZATION
DESCRIBED IN SECTION 501(C)(3), ACCORDINGLY, NO PROVISION FORINCOME TAXES HAS
BEEN MADE IN THE ACCOMPANYING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANIES, EMEC AND JARMC LEVERAGE'S TAXABLE INCOME ORLOSS IS
ALLOCATED TO THE MEMBERS AND IS INCLUDED IN THE CALCULATION OF THEIR TAXABLE
INCOME ACCORDINGLY, THE ACCOMPANYING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DO NOT REFLECT A PROVISION FORINCOME TAXES THE MEDICAL CENTER HAS
DETERMINED THAT IT DOES NOT HAVE ANY MATERIAL UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS OR
OBLIGATIONS AS OF SEPTEMBER 30,2014 AND 2013 YEARS ENDING ON OR AFTER
SEPTEMBER 30,2011, REMAIN SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY FEDERAL AND STATE TAX
AUTHORITIES

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

64-0362400

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a
b If"Yes," was it a written policy?

2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year

I7 Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities

I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?

If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care

¥ 100%™ 150% [ 200% [ other

b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate

%

which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care

¥ 200%™ 250% [ 300% [ 350% I 400%™ other

c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care

%

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]

provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"?

5a
the tax year?

b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount?

c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted

care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care?
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year?
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public?

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H

Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during

Yes | No
la | Yes
ib | Yes
3a | Yes
3b | Yes
4 Yes
5a | Yes
5b | Yes
5¢ No
6a No
6b

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

(a) Number of
activities or
programs
(optional)

(c) Total community
benefit expense

(d) Direct offsetting
revenue

(b) Persons
served
(optional)

Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested
Government Programs

expense

(e) Net community benefit

(f) Percent of
total expense

a Financial Assistance at cost

(from Worksheet 1) 1,732,596

1,732,596

0 980 %

b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) e e

c Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)

d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested

Government Programs 1,732,596

1,732,596

0 980 %

Other Benefits

e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations

(from Worksheet 4) 16

1,169 444,487

444,487

0 250 %

f Health professions education

(from Worksheet 5) . . 2 23,736

1,166

23,736

0 010 %

g Subsidized health services

(from Worksheet6) . . 1 514,963

514,963

0 290 %

h Research (from Worksheet 7)

I Cash and in-kind
contributions for community

benefit (from Worksheet 8) 4 199,049

199,049

0110 %

] Total. Other Benefits 23 2,335 1,182,235

1,182,235

0 660 %

k Total. Add lines 7d and 73 23 2,335 2,914,831

2,914,831

1640 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of
activities or
programs
(optional)

(b) Persons
served (optional)

(c) Total community
building expense

(d) Direct offsetting
revenue

(e) Net community
building expense

(f) Percent of
total expense

1  Physical mprovements and housing

2 Economic development

3 Community support

4 Environmental improvements

Leadership development and training

for community members

6 Coalition building

Community health iImprovement
advocacy

8  Workforce development

9 Other

10 Total

m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation

Statement No 157

2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If

any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense

or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME)

0 N O

Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall)

Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6

Check the box that describes the method used

I_ Cost accounting system

Section C. Collection Practices

9a

b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial

I7 Cost to charge ratio

assistance? Describe in Part VI

Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5

Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year?

Yes | No
1 No
2 5,865,315
3 293,266
5 70,779,470
6 78,759,545
7 -7,980,075
I_Other
9a | Yes
9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
2

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
FACILITY REPORTING GROUP - A

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2011

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted. . . . 3 [Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities iInPartVI . . . C o e e e e e e 4 No
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 No

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
I_ Hospital facility’s website (list url)
I_ Other website (list url)
I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)

a n T o

a |_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

b |_ Execution of the implementation strategy

c |_ Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d |_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e |_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |_ Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

h |_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 |Yes
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r(3)? . v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . f e e e e e 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 100 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . e e . 11 | Yes
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d I_ Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f I_ Medicaid/Medicare

g I_ State regulation

h |_ Residency

i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |_ The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013



Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page7 2
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

See Additional Data Table

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013



Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 8 2
Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 3
Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
1 EAST MISSISSIPPI ENDOSCOPIC CLINIC OUTPATIENT ENDOSCOPY AMBULATORY SURGICAL

1926 23RD AVENUE
MERIDIAN,MS 39301
2 REGIONAL MEDICAL SUPPORT CTR - DIS 08-12 INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING CENTER
2115 13TH STREET
MERIDIAN,MS 39301
3 ANDERSON CARDIAC SURGICAL ASSOCIATES CARDIAC SURGICAL CENTER
1400 20TH AVENUE
MERIDIAN,MS 39301

O O NGO U b

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013



Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9 2
m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation
PART I, LINE 7 [THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO WAS USED TO DETERMINE THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND

MEANS-TEST GOVERNMENT PROGRAM SECTIONS THIS COST TO CHARGE RATIO WAS
DERIVED FROM WORKSHEET 2 RATIO OF PATIENT CARE COST-TO-CHARGE AND USED TO
DETERMINE THE AMOUNTS FOR PART I, LINE 7A




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART I, LINE 7G

[THE SUBSIDIZED SERVICE COST REPORTED ASA COMMUNITY BENEFIT RELATES TO THE
HOSPITAL'S SPORTS MEDICINE PROGRAM THE MAIN FOCUS OF THE PROGRAM IS
COVERING SPORTING EVENTS FOR SEVEN SCHOOLS IN LAUDERDALE COUNTY AND THE
SURROUNDING AREA WITH EACH SCHOOL HAVING BETWEEN 250 TO 300 SPORTING
EVENTS IN A GIVEN YEAR AT THESE EVENTS, THE TRAINERS FOCUS ON INJURY
PREVENTION, EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, INJURY EVALUATION, FIRST AID AND
REHABILITATION OF INJURIES THISIS A FREE SERVICE TO ALLTHE COVERED SCHOOLS
WE ALSO HELP THE SCHOOLS WITH VARIOUS HEALTH FAIRS, FIELD DAYS, AND OTHER
SCHOOL SPONSORED EVENTS ALTHLETIC TRAINERS ALSO HELP WITH SEVERAL AREAS OF
TEACHING, ESPECIALLY DURING THOSE COMPETITION (HEALTH RELATED ORGANIZATION
IN THE SCHOOL) THESE SAME SERVICES ARE ALSO PROVIDED AT COMMUNITY RACES

SUCH AS ANDERSON CUP RUN, HEART OF DIXIE RUN, AND HOPE VILLAGE RUN




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART I, LN 7 COL(F) THE BAD DEBT EXPENSE OF $19,436,051 WAS INCLUDED ON FORM 990 PART IX, LINE 25,
' COLUMN (A)BUT WAS SUBTRACTED FOR PURPOSES OF CALCULATING THE PERCENTAGES
IN THIS COLUMN




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART II, COMMUNITY BUILDING
IANCTIVITIES

ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER IS AN ACUTE CARE HOSPITAL LOCATED IN
MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPP I THE HOSPITAL'S PRIMARY SERVICE AREA IS LAUDERDALE,
NEWTON, CLARKE, LEAKE, KEMPER, NESHO BA, WINSTON AND JASPER COUNTIES IN
MISSISSIPPI THE HOSPITAL ALSO SERVICES THE AREAS OF CH OCTAWAND SUMTER
COUNTIES IN WESTERN ALABAMA ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER OPERATES
THE ONLY COMPREHENSIVE CANCER CENTER, ANDERSON REGIONAL CANCER CENTER,
IN EAST CENTRAL MISSI SSIPPI AND WEST ALABAMA THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES A WIDE
ARRAY OF SERVICES INCLUDING MOST MAJ ORINPATIENT CLINICAL SERVICES, AN
ACUTE CARE SWING BED UNIT, AN INPATIENT REHABILITATION UNIT, AN INPATIENT
GERIATRIC PSYCHIATRIC FACILITY, OUTPATIENT SERVICES INCLUDING WOUND CARE
SERVICES AND PAIN MANAGEMENT SERVICES, THERAPEUTIC AND DIAGNOSTIC
SERVICES, TRAUMA SERVI CES AND EMERGENCY SERVICES ANDERSON PRIDES ITSELF
IN BEING THE LEADER IN CARDIOLOGY AND C ANCER SERVICES ANDERSON REGIONAL
CANCER CENTER RECENTLY ACQUIRED THE STATE'S ONLY TOMOTHE RAPY RADIATION
SYSTEM ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER HAS A PRIMARY CERTIFIED STROKE
CENTERTHAT IS FOCUSED ON PROVIDING PATIENTS WITH THE HIGHEST QUALITY
STROKE CARE BASED ON CU RRENT SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH CARDIOLOGY

PROGRAMS THE CARDIAC SUPPORT GROUP IS A BI-MONTHLY E DUCATIONAL MEETING
HELD FORTHE COMMUNITY THE PROGRAMS CENTER ON CARDIAC CARE SUCH AS THE
IMPORTANCE OF EXERCISE AND HEALTHY FOOD CHOICES ANDERSON REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER IS A MAJ OR FINANCIAL SPONSOR OF THE AMERICAN HEART
ASSOCIATION AND THE LOCAL GO RED FOR WOMEN EVENT ANDERSON REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER OFFERS HEALTH FAIRS TO THE COMMUNITY THROUGH ANDERSON
PHYSICIAN ALLIANCE (A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY)OF THE HOSPITAL IN ORDERTO
IMPROVE THE GE NERAL HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY, THE THESE PROGRAMS OFFER
FREE BLOOD PRESSURE CHECKS,BLOOD SUGAR SCREENINGS, WEIGHT AND BODY MASS
INDEX MEASUREMENTS, AND DISTRIBUTES GENERAL HEALTH EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS
THE HEALTH FAIRS ARE HELD AT VARIOUS COMPANIES THROUGHOUT THE SERVI CE
AREAS THE HOSPITAL ALSO PARTICIPATES IN THE MAIN EVENT SPONSORED BY EAST
MISSISSIPPI B USINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (EMBDC) THISIS A COMMUNITY
WIDE EVENT WHERE WE OFFER FRE E BLOOD PRESSURE SCREENINGS THE HOSPITAL
ALSO PARTICIPATES IN THE NESHOBA COUNTY FAIR EACH YEAR THE HOSPITAL
PROVIDES BLOOD PRESSURE SCREENINGS AND FLUIDS FORTHOSE PARTICIPATING IN
THIS EVENT DIABETES PROGRAMS THE DIABETES SUPPORT GROUP IS A BI-MONTHLY
EDUCATIONAL M EETING HELD FORTHE COMMUNITY THE PROGRAMS CENTER ON
DIABETES CARE SUCH AS THE IMPORTANCE OF HEALTHY FOOD CHOICES THE HOSPITAL
ALSO OFFERS A DIABETES MANAGEMENT CENTER THAT EDUCAT ES THE COMMUNITY ON
THE PREVENTION AND TREATMENT OF DIABETES THE DIABETES CENTER ALSO PAR
TICIPATES IN THE ANNUAL MISSISSIPPI WALK FOR DIABETES AND SERVES AS
VOLUNTEERS FORTHIS EV ENT CANCER PROGRAMS ANDERSON REGIONAL CANCER
CENTER SPONSORS AN ANNUAL FUNDRAISER CALLED T HE CHRISTMAS TRIBUTE ALL
THE DONATIONS IN MEMORY OF ORIN HONOR OF VARIOUS PEOPLE IN OUR COMMUNITY
GOESTO THE HOSPITAL'S CANCER PATIENT BENEVOLENCE FUND WHICH ASSISTS AREA
CANCER PATIENTS WHO ARE IN NEED OF TRANSPORTATION, MEDICINES, PAYMENT OF
UTILITY BILLS,ETC THE MONTHLY MEETINGS OF THE CAREOUSEL BREAST CANCER
SUPPORT GROUP ARE HELD IN THE EDUCATION C LASSROOM OF THE CANCER CENTER
THE PURPOSE OF THIS GROUP ISTO PROVIDE INFORMATION AND SUP PORT FOR
BREAST CANCER SURVIVORS THE HOSPITALIN CONJUNCTION WITH THE AMERICAN
CANCER SOCIETY SPONSORS THE "LOOK GOOD, FEEL BETTER" PROGRAM THIS IS A
COMMUNITY EDUCATION PROGRAM T HAT SUPPORTS AREA CANCER PATIENTS AND
FAMILIES TO HELP THEM COPE WITH CANCER, CANCER TREAT MENTS, AND EFFECTS WE
PROVIDE FREE COMMUNITY CANCER SCREENINGS FOR THE GENERAL PUBLIC THAT
CENTER AROUND EARLY DETECTION AND EDUCATION ON THE PREVENTION OF CANCER
A LUNCHAND LEAR N PROGRAM ABOUT BREAST CANCER WAS HELD IN OCTOBER 2013, A
SKIN CANCER SCREENING WAS HELD I N MAY 2014, AND A PROSTATE SCREENING WAS
HELD IN SEPTEMBER 2014 OBSTETRICAL AND GYNECOLOGY PROGRAMS ANDERSON
REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER IS THE LARGEST PROVIDER OF OBSTETRICAL AND GYN
ECOLOGY SERVICES IN EAST MISSISSIPPI AND WEST ALABAMA THE SERVICES INCLUDE
THOSE OF ANEO NATAL INTENSIVE CARE UNIT AND NEONATAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES
THE FOLLOWING EDUCATIONAL CLASS ES ARE OFFERED FREE TO AREA EXPECTANT
MOTHERS AND THEIR FAMILIES BIG BROTHER! BIG SISTER! SIBLING CLASSES
INTRODUCES CHILDREN, AGE 12 AND UNDER, TO THE UPCOMING CHANGES IN THE FAMI
LY DYNAMICS BREASTFEEDING CLASSES PROVIDE INFORMATION ON THE WHY-TO AND
HOW-TO OF BREASTFE EDING TO EXPECTANT PARENTS BREASTFEEDING SUPPORT
GROUP MEETINGS ARE HELD TWICE A MONTH CH ILDBIRTH EDUCATION CLASSES IS AN
EDUCATION PREPARATION CLASS THAT ADDRESSES WELLNESS, HEALTH,
LABOR/DELIVERY STAGES, COPING STRATEGIES, SURGICAL INTERVENTIONS, AND
RECOVERY CARE FO REXPECTANT MOTHERS NEWBORN CARE CLASSES GIVE NEW
PARENTS THE CONFIDENCE REQUIRED TO CARE FOR A BABY WITH DISCUSSIONS
CONCERNING NORMAL NEWBORN BEHAVIOR AND CHARACTERISTICS AT DELI VERY TO
PRACTICAL ADVICE FOR DAILY CARE EDUCATIONA




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART II, COMMUNITY BUILDING
IANCTIVITIES

L PROGRAMS ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER OFFERS EDUCATIONAL
PROGRAMS FOR AREA MEDICAL P ERSONNEL, SCHOOLS, BUSINESS AND THE
COMMUNITY ADVANCED CARDIAC LIFE SUPPORT COURSE (ACLS)IS OFFERED AS AN
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM FOR MEDICAL PERSONNEL IN THE AREA THIS PROGRAM IS OF
FERED ONSITE AT THE HOSPITAL THE HOSPITAL COORDINATES AND OFFERS CONTINUE
MEDICAL EDUCATIO N (CME) PROGRAMS TO AREA PHYSICIANS THE MAJORITY OF
THESE PROGRAMS ARE OPEN TO THE GENERA L PUBLIC FOR AREA MEDICAL PERSONNEL,
ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER OFFERS A HEALTHCARE PROVIDER COURSE
THAT IS DESIGNED TO TEACH CPR SKILLS FORVICTIMS OF ALL AGES THIS COURSE IS
DESIGNATED FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS OTHER AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION
COURSES THAT ARE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST INCLUDE HEARTSAVER CPR/AED AND/OR
HEARTSAVER FIRST AID THESE CLASSE S ARE FORINDIVIDUALS WHO HAVE A DUTY TO
RESPOND TO EMERGENCIES BECAUSE OF JOB REQUIREMENT S OR REGULATORY
REQUIREMENTS HOWEVER, ANY COMMUNITY PERSON MAY ATTEND THE HEARTSAVER
COUR SES ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER CAN ALSO PROVIDE EDUCATION
PROGRAMS THAT CENTER AROUN D PEDIATRIC CARE SUCH AS HEARTSAVER PEDIATRIC
FIRST AID AND CPR COURSE THE PEDIATRIC ADVA NCED LIFE SUPPORT (PALS) COURSE
IS ALSO PROVIDED TO THE AREA HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS THE INFE CTION CONTROL
DEPARTMENT OF THE HOSPITAL CONDUCTS FREE INFECTION CONTROL SEMINARSTO
INFORM THE COMMUNITY ON THE CAUSES AND PREVENTIONS OF INFECTIONS AND
DISEASES THESE ARE TAUGHT AT MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE AND AREA
SCHOOLS THE HOSPITAL OFFERS SAFETY SEMINARS TO ARE A BUSINESSES THROUGH
ANDERSON PHYSICIAN ALLIANCE THESE SEMINARS CENTER ON OSHA SAFETY INS
TRUCTIONS A BLOOD PRESSURE CHECK IS ALSO PERFORMED ON THE EMPLOYEES OF
THE BUSINESS DURIN G THIS SEMINARY SPORTS MEDICINE ANDERSON REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER OFFERS A SPORTS MEDICINE PROGRAM THAT PROVIDES ATHLETIC
TRAINERS TO LOCALSCHOOLS THE TRAINERS PERFORM PHYSICALS A ND ASSESS
INJURIES ON THE ATHLETES OTHER PROGRAMS BENEFITTING THE

COMMUNITY ANDERSON REGIO NAL MEDICAL CENTER IS THE HOSPITALOF CHOICE FOR
THE CHOCTAWNATION THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES HEALTHCARE TO APPROXIMATELY
8,000 NATIVE AMERICANS A PATIENT LIAISON IS A FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE OF THE
HOSPITALIN ORDER TO REPRESENT THE NATIVE AMERICANS THE LIAISON HELPS THE
PAT IENT AND FAMILIES WITH ANY HEALTHCARE CONCERNS WE SUPPORT EFFORTS TO
IMPROVE THE HEALTH O FTHE CHOCTAW NATION ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER ACTIVELY PARTICIPATES AND IS A SPONS OROF NUMEROUS BLOOD DRIVES
THROUGHOUT THE YEAR WITH UNITED BLOOD SERVICES ANDERSON REGION AL
MEDICAL CENTER'S VOLUNTEER AUXILIARY DONATES MONEY TO MERIDIAN
COMMUNITY COLLEGE EACHY EARFORTHE PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT TO USE IN THE
LEARNING PROCESS FOR NURSING STUDENTS AND ERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
ISACTIVE WITH MIDD (MISSISSIPPI INDUSTRIES FOR THE DEVELOPM ENTALLY
DISABLED) WE HAVE HOSPITAL PERSONNEL WHO ARE VERY ACTIVE ON THE BOARD OF
DIRECTOR S OF THIS ASSOCIATION AND ATTEND MONTHLY MEETINGS ANDERSON
REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTERIS AN A CTIVE PARTICIPANT IN THE UNITED WAY OF EAST
MISSISSIPPI PACESETTER DRIVE THE STROKE AND A LZHEIMER'S SUPPORT GROUP ARE
PROGRAMS ORGANIZED BY ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER-SOUTH THIS
GROUP GIVES INFORMATION AND PROVIDES FELLOWSHIP FOR CAREGIVERS OF STROKE
AND ALZHEIM ER'S SURVIVORS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART II, COMMUNITY BUILDING
IACTIVITIES, CONTINUATION

IANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER HAS PROVIDED LEADERSHIP FOR MANY OF THE
LOCALHEALTH ORGANIZATIONS OUR PERSONNEL HAVE SERVED AS PRESIDENTS ORON
THE BOARDS OF THE LAUDERDALE COUNTY HEALTH ASSOCIATION, DIABETES
FOUNDATION OF MISSISSIPPI, AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY,UNITED WAY OF EAST
MISSISSIPPI, EAST MISSISSIPPI BUSINESS AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ROTARY
CLUB, HOPE VILLAGE FOR CHILDREN BOARD, MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION BOARD, EAST MISSISSIPPI COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION BOARD,
OPTIMIST CLUB, AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION, AND LOCAL CITY COMMITTEES WE
IACTIVELY ENCOURAGE OUR PERSONNEL TO PARTICIPATE IN OURLOCAL COMMUNITY
ORGANIZATIONS TO HELP IMPROVE THE COMMUNITY SEVERAL OF THE HOSPITAL'S
PERSONNEL PARTICIPATE AS CLINICAL ADVISORS FOR MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE
IAND THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST ALABAMA WE HAVE ALSO SERVED ON LEADERSHIP
LAUDERDALE WHEREBY STUDENTS VISIT LOCAL BUSINESSES IN AN EFFORT TO REDUCE
[THE SHORTAGE OF REGISTERED NURSES AND OTHER HEALTHCARE PERSONNEL, ANDERSON
REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER HAS TAKEN THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS SINCE 1986
IANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER HAS PROVIDED NURSING SCHOLARSHIPS TO
SOME OF THE TOP STUDENTS AT MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE SEVEN SCHOLARSHIPS
IARE GIVEN ANNUALLY, THE DR JEFF ANDERSON SCHOLARSHIP, DR JEFFERSON
HOLLINGSWORTH SCHOLARSHIP, DR WILLIAM J ANDERSON SCHOLARSHIP, DR WILLIAM J
IANDERSON IIT SCHOLARSHIP, THE WILLIAM J GUNN, ESQUIRE SCHOLARSHIP, THE REUBEN
S JOHNSON,JR SCHOLARSHIP, AND THE ANDERSON BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SCHOLARSHIP ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER ASSISTS MERIDIAN COMMUNITY
COLLEGE WITH FUNDING FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF HEALTH

PRO GRAMS




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART I1I, LINE 4 THE COST REPORTED ON LINE 2 IS CALCULATED AS THE BAD DEBT EXPENSE FROM THE

GENERAL LEDGER TIMES THE RATIO OF COST TO CHARGES AS CALCULATED ON
WORKSHEET 2 DISCOUNTS ON PATIENT ACCOUNTS ARE NOT INCLUDED IN BAD DEBT
EXPENSE PAYMENTS RECEIVED AFTER BAD DEBTS ARE POSTED TO A BAD DEBT RECOVERY
ACCOUNT THIS ACCOUNT IS NETTED AGAINST THE BAD DEBT EXPENSE ACCOUNT THE
HOSPITAL THINKS $293,266 SHOULD QUALITY AS CHARITY CARE THE FACILITY HAS
PROCEDURES IN PLACE TO DERTMINE IF A PATIENT QUALIFIES FOR CHARITY CARE THE
PER CAPITA INCOME FOR THE AREA IS APPROXIMATELY $20,688 AND THE PERCENTAGE OF
PERSON BELOW THE POVERTY LEVEL FOR THE AREA IS APPROXIMATELY 23 9%




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART III, LINE 8 THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 MEDICARE COST REPORT WAS USED TO DETERMINE THE MEDICARE
ALLOWABLE COST AND THE MEDICARE REVENUE THE MEDICARE REVENUE INCLUDES
MEDICARE DISPROPORTIONATE SHARE PAYMENT, REVENUE, COINSURANCE, PATIENT
DEDUCTIBLES, OUTLIERS, CAPITAL AND BAD DEBT THE ELDERLY (AGE 65 AND OVER)
MAKES UP 14 8% OF THE POPULATION FOR THIS AREA THE ELDERLY LIVE ON FIXED
INCOMES AND FALLINTO LOWINCOME LEVELS FOR THE AREA ANDERSON REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER'S PATIENT POPULATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,
2014 WAS MADE UP OF 50% MEDICARE




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 9B

IN EMERGENCY CARE SITUATIONS, CARE IS PROVIDED TO ALL PERSON REGARDLESS OF
[THEIR ABILITY TO PAY NON-EMERGENT ELECTIVE PROCEDURES MAY BE DEFERRED DUE TO
IA PATIENTS INABILITY TO PAY ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER'S COLLECTION
POLICY OUTLINES THE TYPE OF COLLECTION NOTICES SUCH AS STATEMENTS, LETTERS,
IAND PHONE CALLS THAT WILL BE SENT TO A PATIENT, THE DETERMINATION OF FINANCIAL
INSSISTANCE, AND POSSIBLE FINANCIAL ALTERNATIVES THIS FACILITY MAILS
STATEMENTS EVERY 30 DAYS IF NOT PAYMENT IS RECEIVED ON AN ACCOUNT, THE
COLLECTION LETTER PROCESS BEGINS AND A LETTER IS SENT EVERY 30 DAYS DURING THE
PROCESS, COLLECTION PHONE CALLS ARE ALSO MADE TO THE PATIENTS WHEN FURTHER
COLLECTION ACTION IS DEEMED NECESSARY, AN ACCOUNT IS ASSIGNED TO THE
COLLECTION AGENCEY AS PART OF THE COLLECTION POLICY, ANDERSON REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER OFFICER FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO ITS PATIENTS PATIENTS WHO ARE
UNABLE TO PAY ARE SCREENED FOR ASSISTANCE UNDER MEDICAID AND/OR OTHER
GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAMS PATIENTS WHO DO NOT QUALIFY UNDER THESE PROGRAMS
MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR CHARITY ADJUSTMENTS BASED UPON THE FEDERAL POVERTY
GUIDELINES A CHARITY ADJUSTMENT IS BASED ON THE PATIENT'S INCOME LEVELWHEN
THE PATIENT MEETS THE ESTABLISHED GUIDELINES, THE HOSPITAL WILL THEN ADJUST
THE BALANCE BY THE APPLICABLE CHARITY PERCENTAGE PATIENTS WHO DO NOT
QUALIFY FOR CHARITY CARE ARE ALSO ASSISTED BY THE FACILITY THE HOSPITAL WILL
IANSSIST THOSE PATIENTS UNABLE TO MEET THEIR OBLIGATION IN FULL BY ARRANGING

PAYMENT ON A MONTHLY BASIS




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART VI, LINE 2 THE ORGANIZATION CONDUCTS A COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT AT LEAST
EVERY THREE YEARS TO ASSESS THE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY THIS ASSESSMENT

TAKES INTO CONSIDERATION INPUT FROM THE COMMUNITY, COMMUNITY LEADERS, AND
STATISTICALINFORMATION




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART VI, LINE 3 PATIENT EDUCATION OF ELEGIBILITY ASSISTANCE IS OFFERED AT THE FACILITY BY
VARIOUS MEANS THE HOSPITAL HAS ON SITE THE OUTSOURCE GROUP THAT WORKS WITH
THE PATIENTS WHO DO NOT HAVE INSURANCE TO DETERMINEIF THEY ARE ELIGIBLE FOR
MEDICAID OR ANY GOVERNMENT ASSISTANCE IF THEY ARE NOT ELIGIBLE, THIS GROUP
REFERS THE PATIENT TO THE CREDIT DEPARTMENT TO DISCUSS THE CHARITY CARE
APPLICATION AND POLICY ALSO THE HOSPITAL HAS CASE MANAGERS ON SITE THAT
SCREENS THE PATIENTS AND REFERS THE PATIENT TO THE CREDIT DEPARTMENT FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE THE FACILITY HAS FINANCIAL COUNSELORS IN THE EMERGENCY
DEPARTMENT THAT SCREENS PATIENTS AND DISTRIBUTES CHARITY CARE APPLICATIONS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART VI, LINE 4

THE HOSPITAL'S MAIN SERVICE AREA IS LAUDERDALE, NEWTON, CLARKE, LEAKE, KEMPER,
NESHOBA, WINSTON, AND JASPER COUNTIES IN MISSISSIPPI THE HOSPITAL ALSO
SERVIES THE AREAS OF CHOCTAWAND SUMER COUNTIES IN WESTERN ALABAMA THESE
COUNTIESARE LOCATED IN RURAL AREAS OF THE STATES ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER OPERATES THE ONLY COMPREHENSIVE CANCER CENTERIN EAST CENTRAL
MISSISSIPPI AND WEST ALABAMA THE ELDERLY (AGE 65 AND OVER)MAKES UP 14 8% OF
THE POPULATION FORTHIS AREA IN JANUARY OF 2012, THE UNEMPLOYMENT RATE IN
LAUDERDALE COUNTY WAS 9 7%, WHICH WAS HIGHER THAN THE UNEMPLOYMENT RATE IN
MISSISSIPPI STATE AND THE UNITED STATES OVERALL, WHICH HAD AN UNEMPLOYMENT
RATE OF 7 9% AND 5 9%, RESPECTIVELY THE PER CAPITAINCOME FORTHE AREA IS

IAPPROXIMATELY $21,346




Form and Line Reference Explanation

IANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER IS NOT PART OF AN AFFILIATED HEALTH CARE
SYSTEM THE HOSPITALIS A PARTNERIN AJOINT VENTURE THAT OPERATES AN

ENDOSCOPY CENTER AND THE HOSPITAL'S SHARE OF THOSE EXPENSES ARE INCLUDED IN
PART I OF SCHEDULE H

PART VI, LINE 6




Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

990 Schedule H, Supplemental Information

EIN: 64-0362400
Name: ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART V,SECTION B

FACILITY REPORTING GROUP A

FACILITY REPORTING GROUP A CONSISTS OF

- FACILITY 1 ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, - FACILITY 2
ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER SOUTH

FACILITY 1 -- ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER PART V,SECTION B, LINE 3

IN RESPONSE TO FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR NOT-FOR-PROFIT
HOSPITALS, AS MANDATED BY THE PATIE

NT PROTECTION AND AFFORDABLE CARE ACT OF 2010, ANDERSON
REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND RUSH F

OUNDATION HOSPITAL JOINTLY CONDUCTED A COMPREHENSIVE
ASSESSMENT OF THE HEALTHCARE NEEDS OF

THE MERIDIAN AND LAUDERDALE COUNTY MISSISSIPPI HEALTH SERVICE
REGION ALTHOUGH HOSPITALS

ARE INDEPENDENTLY OBLIGATED TO CONDUCT COMMUNITY HEALTH
NEEDS ASSESSMENTS, THE LAWALLOWED

FORCOLLABORATION AND OFFICIALS AT ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER AND RUSH FOUNDATION H

OSPITAL DETERMINED THAT IT WOULD BE PRUDENT TO WORK TOGETHER
IN ASSESSING THE NEEDS OF THE

IR SERVICE AREA WHICH, FOR THE MOST PART, OVERLAPS
GEOGRAPHICALLY THESE HOSPITALS AGREED

THAT IT WAS IN THE COMMUNITY'S BEST INTEREST THAT THEY LEVERAGE
COMBINED RESOURCES AND AVO

ID PITFALLS EXPECTED WHEN COMMUNITY MEMBERS ARE ASKED TO
SIMULTANEOUSLY PARTICIPATE IN ACT

IVITIES THAT IN MOST CASES WOULD BE VIEWED AS REDUNDANT AND
PERHAPS EXCESSIVE PROJECT GOA

LSTHE PRIMARY GOAL OF THIS PROJECT WASTO ESTABLISH AN ONGOING,
EVIDENCE-BASED PROCESS OF

IDENTIFYING AND PRIORITIZING LOCAL COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE NEEDS
THE RESULT OF THIS ASSESSME

NT WILL ESTABLISH THE BASIS FORPLANNING APPROPRIATE COMMUNITY
BENEFIT PROGRAMS TO ADDRESS

THESE IDENTIFIED NEEDS ADDITIONALLY, THIS INFORMATION WILL BE
MADE WIDELY AVAILABLE SO A

STO BETTERINFORMAL COMMUNITY LEADERS AND CITIZENS OF THE
HEALTH-RELATED CHALLENGES FACED

BY THE COMMUNITY COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT TENDS TO
VARY SUBSTANTIALLY IN THEIR

METHODS,SCOPE, AND DEPTH GUIDELINES STATED IN THE PATIENT
PROTECTION AND AFFORDABLE CARE

ACT OF 2010 AND SUBSEQUENT GUIDANCE ISSUED BY THE IRS, REQUIRE
THAT THE ASSESSMENT INCLUD

EE"INPUT FROM PERSON WHO REPRESENT THE BOARD INTEREST OF THE
COMMUNITY SERVED BY THE HOS

PITAL FACILITY,INCLUDING THOSE WITH SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OF OR
EXPERTISE IN PUBLIC HEALTH "

BEST PRACTICES IN HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT GENERALLY INCLUDE
HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS, PATIENTS

/CONSUMERS, BUSINESS LEADERS, AS WELL AS STATE AND/OR LOCAL
HEALTH EXPERTS TO MEET THESE G

UIDELINES, WE EMPLOYED SEVERALLY METHODS,BOTH QUALITATIVE AND
QUANTITATIVE A SECONDARY A

NALYSIS OF EXISTING FEDERAL AND STATE DATA (QUANTITATIVE)
INTERVIEWS WITH KEY INFORMANTS

REPRESENTING THE BOARD INTERESTS OF THE COMMUNITY, INCLUDING
EXPERTS IN PUBLIC HEALTH (QUA

LITATIVE) AN ONLINE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS SURVEY
(QUANTITATIVE/QUALITATIVE) A BRIEF PAP

ER-BASED HEALTH NEEDS SURVEY SPECIFICALLY TARGETED AT THE
UNDERSERVED (QUANTITATIVE/QUALIT

ATIVE) COMMUNITY DEFINED WHEN ASSESSING HEALTH NEEDS OF A
COMMUNITY, THE "COMMUNITY" MUST

FIRST BE DEFINED SOME HOSPITAL, (E G SPECIALTY HOSPITALS) MAY
DEFINE THEIR COMMUNITY IN

TERMS OF GROUPS OF PEOPLE OR DEMOGRAPHIC CATEGORIES A
WOMEN'S HOSPITAL, FORINSTANCE WOU

LD BE PRIMARILY CONCERNED WITH HEALTH ISSUES FACING WOMEN, AND
WOULD THUS FOCUS A NEEDS AS

SESSMENT ACCORDINGLY COMMUNITY IS MORE TYPICALLY DEFINED AS A
GEOGRAPHIC SERVICE AREA FOR

WHICH,IN MOST CASES, THE GREATEST CONCENTRATION OF PATIENTS
SERVED ISIN THE COUNTY IN W

HICH THE HOSPITALIS LOCATED RUSH FOUNDATION HOSPITAL AND
ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTE

R ARE LOCATED APPROXIMATELY ONE BLOCK FROM EACH OTHER, IN
MERIDIAN, THE LARGEST MUNICIPALI

TY IN LAUDERDALE COUNTY FORTHE PURPOSES OF THIS NEEDS
ASSESSMENT, LAUDERDALE COUNTY WILL

BE CONSIDERED THE "COMMUNITY" OF FOCUS MERIDIAN AND
LAUDERDALE COUNTY PLAY HOST TO A MUL

TITUDE OF OTHER HEALTHCARE SERVICE AGENCIES,INCLUDING TWO
INPATIENT PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITALS

, ONE FEDERALLY QUALIFIES COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER, ONE
COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER, AS

WELL AS SEVERAL NURSING HOMES, SPECIALTY CLINICS, AND
OUTPATIENT FACILITIESIN IN FACT, A

PPROXIMATELY 15 LAUDERDALE COUNTY IS EMPLOYED IN THE HEALTH
AND SOCIAL SERVICES SECTOR, MA

KING HEALTHCARE SERVICES A VERY IMPORTANT ECONOMIC ENGINE FOR
THE REGION THE COUNTIES SUR

ROUNDING LAUDERDALE COUNTY HAVE A RANGE OF THE HEALTHCARE
SERVICE PROVIDERS AS WELL, INCLU

DING HOSPITALS, CLINICS,ETC ,AND IN MOST CASES, WILL BE
CONDUCTING THEIR OWN RESPECTIVE

COUNTY-LEVEL ASSESSMENT IN THE FUTURE YET,IT ISIMPORTANT TO
NOTE THAT THE HOSPITALS SPO

NSORING THIS STUDY SERVE AS TERTIARY CARE CENTERS FOR THE
SURROUNDING COUNTIES THEREFORE,

WE HAVE DEFINED OUR COMMUNITY GEOGRAPHICALLY (LAUDERDALE
COUNTY)AS WELL AS DEMOGRAPHICAL

LY (ANY NON-LAUDERDALE CO RESIDENT WHO REGULARLY SEEKS
HEALTHCARE SERVICES IN LAUDERDALE C

O)THUS WE OPTED TO SEEKINPUT FROM THE SURROUNDING COUNTIES
THROUGH AN ONLINE SURVEY IN

AGGREGATE, NON-LAUDERDALE CO PARTICIPANTS REPRESENTED 28 5%
OFTHE ONLINE SURVEY RESPONDEN

TS ALTHOUGH,NO FACE-TO-FACE ASSESSMENT ACTIVITY WAS
CONDUCTED OUTSIDE OF LAUDERDALE CO,

SEVERAL OF THE KEY INFORMANTS AND FOCUS GROUP PARTICIPANTS
REPRESENTED ORGANIZATIONS WHOSE

MISSION INVOLVES SERVICE TO MULTIPLE COUNTIES IN EAST
MISSISSIPPI METHODS AND PROCESS AS

NOTED ABOVE, THIS ASSESSMENT EMPLOYED A MULTI-METHOD
APPROACH THAT INCLUDED A REVIEWOFE

XISTING FEDERAL AND STATE DATA (SECONDARY DATA ANALYSIS) PAIRED
WITH NEWLY GATHERED DATA F

ROM THE COMMUNITY (PRIMARY DATA ANALYSIS) THE INITIAL STEP IN
THIS PROCESS WAS TO CONDUCT

"KEY INFORMANT" INTERVIEWS KEY INFORMANTS ARE INDIVIDUALS WHO
ARE HEAVILY INVOLVED WITH

AND KNOWLEDGEABLE ABOUT THE COMMUNITY OF FOCUS THIS INCLUDES
COMMUNITY LEADERS IN THE PUB

LIC AND PRIVATE SECTOR, AS WELL AS INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL
EXPERTISE IN HEALTHCARE INFORM

ATION GATHERED THROUGH THESE INTERVIEWS, PAIRED WITH PUBLIC
HEALTH INFORMATION, VITAL STAT

ISTICS,AND ECONOMIC DATA PROVIDE A VERY GOOD SNAPSHOT OF THE
COMMUNITY'S HEALTH NEEDS AD

DITIONAL PRIMARY DATA COLLECTION WAS CONDUCTED USING A WEB-
BASED (I E ONLINE) COMMUNITY H

EALTH NEEDS SURVEY AN ACCEPTABLE SAMPLE WAS ACHIEVED
HOWEVER, UPON EXAMINATION OF THE DE

MOGRAPHIC DATA OF THE PARTICIPANTS,IT BECAME CLEAR THAT WE
SHOULD TAKE ADDITIONAL STEPS T

O UNSURE THAT LOW-INCOME AND UNDERSERVED POPULATIONS WERE
BETTER REPRESENT ASSUMING A LOC

KOFAVAILABILITY OF TECHNOLOGICAL RESOURCES FOR THIS SEGMENT
OFTHE POPULATION, A BRIEF P

APER SURVEY WAS DEVELOPED AND ADMINISTERED IN LOW, MINORITY
NEIGHBORHOODS TO FURTHER AUGME

NT OUR UNDERSTANDING OF THE NEEDS OF THE UNDERSERVED, A FOCUS
GROUP WAS HELD FOR THE SPECI

FIC PURPOSE OF GATHERING IDEAS ABOUT HOWTO BETTER SERVE THOSE
WITH THE GREATEST HEALTH RI

SK LOW-INCOME, ELDERLY, MINORITY, DISABLED, AND CHILDREN/YOUTH
POPULATIONS THIS REPORT P

ROVIDES AN OVERVIEWOF THE INFORMATION GLEANED FROM THIS
EXTENSIVE PROCESS KEY INFORMANT

INTERVIEWS WERE CONDUCTED AND SIMILAR RESPONSES WERE NOTED
REGARDING BROAD BASED HEALTH NE

EDS IN THIS COMMUNITY AND REGION THESE "MAJOR THEMES"
REFLECTED MUCH OF WHAT IS KNOWN THR

OUGH STATE AND NATIONAL HEALTH DATABASES THE INTERVIEWS DID,
HOWEVER, YIELD MORE INTEREST

INGINFORMATION THE INFORMANTS' PROPOSED CAUSES OF AND
SOLUTIONS TO HEALTH PROBLEMS/NEEDS

VARIED ACCORDINGTO THEIR PERSONAL EXPERIENCE AND THE
POPULATION THEY AND THEIR ORGANIZAT

ION SERVE THE RESULTS OF THESE INTERVIEWS ARE SUMMARIZED

HERE GREATEST HEALTH ISSUES -LIF

ESTYLE-RELATED HEALTH PROBLEMS-OBESITY-DIABETES-STROKE-
HYPERTENSION-RENAL FAILURE-CHILDREN

AND YOUTH/ADOLESCENT ISSUES-OVERWEIGHT/OBESITY-TEEN
PREGNANCY-SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED DISEAS

ES-DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE-LACKOF PREVENTIVE CARE -MENTAL
HEALTH-ORAL CARE POTENTIALLY ROOT

CAUSES -POVERTY OFTEN,IT WAS NOTED, THAT POVERTY PLAYS A ROLE
IN MAKINGIT MORE DIFFICUL

TTO AFFORD HEALTHCARE SERVICES AND ESPECIALLY MEDICATIONS
LOWINCOME ALSO TENDS TO BE AS

SOCIATED WITH SHORT TERM PRIORITIES PREVENTIVE CARE ROUTINE
CHECKUPS ARE NOT TYPICALLY VI

EWED AS ONE OF THESE PRIORITIES LACKOF FINANCIAL RESOURCES
CREATES STRESS ON INDIVIDUALS

AND FAMILIES, WHICH CAN EXACERBATE MENTAL HEALTH PROBLEMS
ALONG WITH ELEVATING POTENTIAL

FOR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CULTURAL ISSUES PLAY A ROLE THAT SPANS
ACROSSINCOME GROUPS TRADIT

IONAL SOUTHERN FOOD TEND TO BE HIGH IN FAT AND SUGAR,BOOSTING
OVERALL CALORICINTAKE THE

"FAMILY UNIT" WAS ALSO BROUGHT INTO QUESTION WITH HECTIC
LIFESTYLES BEING THE NORM, FAST

FOOD DRIVE THROUGH WINDOWS HAVE SUPPLANTED COOKING AT HOME
ON MORE THAN ONE OCCASION, IT W

AS NOTED THAT LACK OF EXERCISE SEEMS TO ALSO STEM FROM ONE'S
CULTURE FOR EXAMPLE, WOMEN,

IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN STYLISH HAIR, OFTEN FORGO EXERCISE SO THAT
THEY MAY AVOID SWEATING AN

D CONSEQUENTLY RUINING THEIR HAIR STYLE MEN WHO DO MANUAL
LABOROFTEN THINK THAT WORK IS

EXERCISE (AND IT IS, TO A GREAT EXTENT) HOWEVER, WITHOUT AEROBIC
EXERCISE, THEY STILL MAY

EVENTUALLY SUFFER CARDIOVASCULAR PROBLEMS LACKOFEDUCATION
ABOUT THE RELEVANCE AND IMPO

RTANCE TO PREVENTIVE CARE AND HEALTH LIFESTYLES

FACILITY 1 -- ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER PART V,SECTION B, LINE 3

CHILDREN'S "LIFESTYLE-RELATED" HEALTH ISSUES, TO A LARGE EXTENT,
FIND THE IR ROOT CAUSE IN

THE HOME AND SCHOOL SYSTEMS IN WHICH CHILDREN LIVE NORMS HAVE
SHIFTED PARENTS ALLOW CHILD

REN TO CONSUME EXCESSIVE "JUNK FOOD," AND DON'T ENCOURAGE
PHYSICIALACTIVITY (EG,0UTDOO

R FREE PLAY) SCHOOLS,OVER THE YEARS, HAVE LIMITED ACCESS TO FREE
PLAY AND CEASED REQUIRI

NG STUDENTS TO PARTICIPATE IN PE CLASSES, AND/OR SPORTS EACH OF
THESE, ALONG WITH EXCESSI

VE SEDENTARY "SCREEN TIME," HAVE LED TO A YOUTH OBESITY CRISIS
THAT IS SURE TO HAVE SIGNIF

ICANTLY DETRIMENTAL LONG-TERM HEALTH AND ECONOMIC OUTCOMES

FACILITY 1 -- ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER PART V,SECTION B, LINE 19C

THE FACILITY OFFERS A 20% DISCOUNT TO ANY UNINSURED PATIENT THE
FACILITY ALSO HAS A CHARI

TY POLICY THAT ISIN PLACE TO DETERMINE IF THE PATIENT QUALIFIES
FOR A CHARITY DISCOUNT
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Schedule 1
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
# Attach to Form 990
P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

64-0362400

Employer identification number

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?.

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

[T Yes [ No

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section| (d) Amount of cash | (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

(1)AMERICAN HEALTH 13-5613797 501(C)(3) 20,000 OPERATIONAL
ASSOCIAITON SUPPORT
PO BOX 16808
JACKSON,MS 39236
(2)BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF 64-0728662 501(C)(3) 25,000 OPERATIONAL
EAST MISSISSIPPI SUPPORT
1717 45TH AVE
MERIDIAN,MS 39307
(3)EAST CENTRAL 64-0869444 501(C)(3) 20,000 22,919|COST EXPIRED MEDICAL |[EXPIRED MEDICAL
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SUPPLIES SUPPLIES
PO BOX 129
DECATUR,MS 39327
(4) MISSISSIPPI ARTS AND 35-2193471 501(C)(3) 12,000 OPERATIONAL
ENTERTAINMENT SUPPORT
PO BOX 148
MERIDIAN,MS 39302
(5) MERIDIAN COMMUNITY 64-6035781 501(C)(3) 14,700 63,028|COST EXPIRED MEDICAL |[EXPIRED MEDICAL
COLLEGE SUPPLIES SUPPLIES
910 HWY 19 N MERIDIAN
MERIDIAN,MS 39307

2 Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table .

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table .

[
>

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50055P

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Schedule I (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance

(b)Number of
recipients

(c)Amount of
cash grant

(d)Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e)Method of valuation
(book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f)Description of non-cash assistance

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part I1I, column (b), and any other additional information.

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

64-0362400

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

v Compensation survey or study

|7 Compensation committee
[ Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations v Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib | Yes
2 Yes
4a No
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013

Page 3

m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II

Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

PART I,LINE 1A AS PART OF THE EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT WITH L RAY HUMPHREYS, CEO, THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES A MEMBERSHIP TO NORTHWOOD
COUNTRY CLUB

PART I,LINE 4B ARMC PROVIDES CERTAIN EXEUCTIVES AN IRC SEC 457(F), NON-QUALIFIED SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT PLAN THE FOLLOWING
INDIVIDUALS PARTICIPATED IN THE 457(F) PLAN - LELAND RAY HUMPHREYS $75,495 - ANTHONY KEITH HEARTSILL 36,150 - JOHN
ANDERSON 35,940 - GEORGE DENTON FARR,JR 22,804 - WANDA COOPER 33,896 - ALPHE D WELLS 24,435 - MATTHEW J EDWARDS 17,588 -
JAMIE NICHOLE SMITH 14,689

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 64-0362400
Name: ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatéon
- _ reporte In prior Form
] (ii) Bonus & compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or F 990-EZ
(i) Base (iii) O ther or rom
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
LELAND RAY ) 427,678 0 13,921 121,020 15,326 577,945
HUMPHREYS (nm 0 0 0 0 0 0
PRESIDENT/CEO
ANTHONY KEITH m 263,997 0 3,767 42,425 11,801 321,990
HEARTSILL VICE (nm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PRESIDENT/CFO
JOHN ANDERSON () 204,587 0 2,761 39,948 13,308 260,604 0
VICE PRESIDENT (nm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
GEORGE DENTON (1) 154,042 0 481 33,783 16,453 204,759 0
FARR JR VICE (nm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PRESIDENT
WANDA COOPER () 186,941 0 4,111 39,681 13,620 244,353 0
VICE PRESIDENT () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ALPHE D WELLS VICE m 173,916 0 1,270 41,038 17,605 233,829 0
PRESIDENT (nm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MATTHEW J EDWARDS m 159,760 0 533 22,434 16,902 199,629 0
VICE () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PRESIDENT/CNO
ROBERT P KING JR (1) 220,104 0 308 21,736 18,253 260,401 0
SENIOR MEDICAL (nm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PHYSICIST
RUSSELL N 0 215,797 0 270 26,773 17,516 260,356 0
WILLIAMSON CRNA (nm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
JASON WCOLEMAN () 215,834 0 104 20,813 16,219 252,970 0
CRNA () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DUSTIN BIVEY CRNA m 206,245 0 101 5,525 16,669 228,540 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
GREGG T WILLIAMS 0 205,331 0 562 26,692 12,685 245,270 0
CRNA () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PAMELA S TVARKUNA 0 183,990 0 0 0 0 183,990 0
VICE () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PRESIDENT/CNO
(THROUGH AUG 2012
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Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) & Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service kInformation about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov /form990.

Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

64-0362400
lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
person and organization Yes | No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under section
e - e ]

3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization. . . . . . . » 3

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6, 0r 22

(a) Name of (b) (c) (d) Loan to (e)Oniginal | (f)Balance [(g) In (h) (i)Written

Interested Relationship |Purpose of| orfrom the principal due default? Approved agreement?

person with loan organization? amount by

organization board
or
committee?
To From Yes No | Yes No Yes No
Total > 3 |

m Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested (b) Relationship between | (c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person Interested person and the
organization

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 2

i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship
between interested
person and the

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of transaction

(e) Sharing

of

organization's

organization revenues?
Yes No
(1) JARED ANDERSON TAYLOR FAMILY 11,250 |COMPENSATION FOR No
RELATIONSHIP OF A SERVICES
BOARD MEMBER
(2) TRINITY E FARR FAMILY 71,317 |COMPENSATION FOR No
RELATIONSHIP OF A SERVICES
BOARD MEMBER
(3) WILLIAM J ANDERSON IV FAMILY 42,685 |COMPENSATION FOR No
RELATIONSHIP OF A SERVICES
BOARD MEMBER
(4) STEPHEN A COVINGTON FAMILY 127,417 |COMPENSATION FOR No
RELATIONSHIP OF A SERVICES
BOARD MEMBER
(5)JENNIFER L CHESTNUTT FAMILY 17,810 |COMPENSATION FOR No
RELATIONSHIP OF A SERVICES
BOARD MEMBER
(6) CASEY CHESTNUTT HARRALA FAMILY 48,629 |[COMPENSATION FOR No
RELATIONSHIP OF A SERVICES
BOARD MEMBER

Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 3

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
e Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

Employer identification number

64-0362400




Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990,
PART Ill, LINE
4A

ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER IS AN ACUTE CARE HOSPITAL LOCATED IN MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPP |
THEHOSPITAL'S PRIMARY SERVICE AREA IS LAUDERDALE NEWTON, CLARKE, LEAKE, KEMPER, NESHO BA,
WINSTON AND JASPER COUNTIES IN MISSISSIPPI THE HOSPITAL ALSO SERVICES THE AREAS OF CH OCTAW
AND SUMTER COUNTIES IN WESTERN ALABAMA ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER OPERATES THE
ONLY COMPREHENSIVE CANCER CENTER, ANDERSON REGIONAL CANCER CENTER, IN EAST CENTRAL MISSI
SSIPPI AND WEST ALABAMA THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES A WIDE ARRAY OF SERVICES INCLUDING MOST MAJ
OR INPATIENT CLINICAL SERVICES, AN ACUTE CARE SWING BED UNIT, AN INPATIENT REHABILITATION UNIT, AN
INPATIENT GERIATRIC PSY CHIATRIC FACILITY, OQUTPATIENT SERVICES INCLUDING WOUND CAR E SERVICES
AND PAIN MANAGEMENT SERVICES, THERAPEUTIC AND DIAGNOSTIC SERVICES, TRAUMA SERVI CES AND
EMERGENCY SERVICES ANDERSON PRIDES ITSELF IN BEING THE LEADER IN CARDIOLOGY AND C ANCER
SERVICES ANDERSON REGIONAL CANCER CENTER RECENTLY ACQUIRED THE STATES ONLY TOMOTHE RAPY
RADIATION SYSTEM ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER HAS A PRIMARY CERTIFIED STROKE CEN TER
THAT IS FOCUSED ON PROVIDING PATIENTS WITH THE HIGHEST QUALITY STROKE CARE BASED ON CU RRENT
SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH CARDIOLOGY PROGRAMS THE CARDIAC SUPPORT GROUP IS A BFMONTHLY
EDUCATIONAL MEETING HELD FOR THE COMMUNITY  THE PROGRAMS CENTER ON CARDIAC CARE SUCH AS TH
E IMPORTANCE OF EXERCISE AND HEALTHY FOOD CHOICES ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTERISA M
AJOR FINANCIAL SPONSOR OF THE AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION AND THE LOCAL GO RED FOR WOMEN EV
ENT ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER OFFERS HEALTH FAIRS TO THE COMMUNITY THROUGH
ANDERSO N PHY SICIAN ALLIANCE (A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY ) OF THE HOSPITAL IN ORDER TO
IMPROVE THE GENERAL HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY, THE THESE PROGRAMS OFFER FREE BLOOD PRESSURE
CHECKS, BLOO D SUGAR SCREENINGS, WEIGHT AND BODY MASS INDEX MEASUREMENTS, AND DISTRIBUTES
GENERAL HEALT H EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS THE HEALTH FAIRS AREHELD AT VARIOUS COMPANIES
THROUGHOUT THE SER VICE AREAS THE HOSPITAL ALSO PARTICIPATES IN THE MAIN EVENT SPONSORED BY
EAST MISSISSIPPI BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (EMBDC) THIS IS A COMMUNITY WIDE EVENT
WHERE WE OFFER F REE BLOOD PRESSURE SCREENINGS THE HOSPITAL ALSO PARTICIPATES IN THE
NESHOBA COUNTY FAIRR EACHYEAR THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES BLOOD PRESSURE SCREENINGS AND FLUIDS
FOR THOSE PARTICIPATING IN THIS EVENT DIABETES PROGRAMS THE DIABETES SUPPORT GROUP IS A Bl
MONTHLY EDUCATIONA L MEETING HELD FOR THE COMMUNITY  THE PROGRAMS CENTER ON DIABETES CARE
SUCH AS THE IMPORTA NCE OF HEALTHY FOOD CHOICES THE HOSPITAL ALSO OFFERS A DIABETES
MANAGEMENT CENTER THAT ED UCATES THE COMMUNITY ON THE PREVENTION AND TREATMENT OF
DIABETES THE DIABETES CENTER ALSO PARTICIPATES IN THE ANNUAL MISSISSIPPI WALK FOR DIABETES AND
SERVES AS VOLUNTEERS FOR THI S EVENT CANCER PROGRAMS ANDERSON REGIONAL CANCER CENTER
SPONSORS AN ANNUAL FUNDRAISER CA LLED THE CHRISTMAS TRIBUTE ALL THE DONATIONS IN MEMORY OF
OR IN HONOR OF VARIOUS PEOPLE N OUR COMMUNITY GOES TO THE HOSPITAL'S CANCER PATIENT
BENEVOLENCE FUND WHICH ASSISTS AREA CANCER PATIENTS WHO ARE IN NEED OF TRANSPORTATION,
MEDICINES, PAY MENT OF UTILITY BILLS, ET C THE MONTHLY MEETINGS OF THE CAREOUSEL BREAST CANCER
SUPPORT GROUP ARE HELD IN THE EDUCA TION CLASSROOM OF THE CANCER CENTER THE PURPOSE OF THIS
GROUP IS TO PROV IDE INFORMATION A ND SUPPORT FOR BREAST CANCER SURVIVORS THE HOSFITAL IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THE AMERICAN CANC ER SOCIETY SPONSORS THE "LOOK GOOD, FEEL BETTER"
PROGRAM THIS IS A COMMUNITY EDUCATION PR OGRAM THAT SUPPORTS AREA CANCER PATIENTS AND
FAMILIES TO HELP THEM COPE WITH CANCER, CANCE R TREATMENTS, AND EFFECTS WE PROVIDE FREE
COMMUNITY CANCER SCREENINGS FOR THE GENERAL PUB LIC THAT CENTER AROUND EARLY DETECTION AND
EDUCATION ON THE PREVENTION OF CANCER A LUNCH AND LEARN PROGRAM ABOUT BREAST CANCER WAS
HELD IN OCTOBER 2013, A SKIN CANCER SCREENING WA S HELD IN MAY 2014, AND A PROSTATE SCREENING
WAS HELD IN SEFTEMBER 2014 OBSTETRICAL AND G YNECOLOGY PROGRAMS ANDERSON REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER IS THE LARGEST PROVIDER OF OBSTETRICA L AND GYNECOLOGY SERVICES IN EAST
MISSISSIPPI AND WEST ALABAMA THE SERVICES INCLUDE THOSE OF A NEONATAL INTENSIVE CARE UNIT AND
NEONATAL PHY SICIAN SERVICES THE FOLLOWING EDUCATIO NAL CLASSES ARE OFFERED FREE TO AREA
EXPECTANT MOTHERS AND THERR FAMILIES BIG BROTHER! BI G SISTER! SIBLING CLASSES INTRODUCES
CHILDREN, AGE 12 AND UNDER, TO THE UPCOMING CHANGES | N THE FAMILY DYNAMICS BREASTFEEDING
CLASSES PROVIDE INFORMATION ON THE WHY-TO AND HOW-TO OF BREASTFEEDING TO EXPECTANT
PARENTS BREASTFEEDING SUPPORT GROUP MEETINGS ARE HELD TWICE A MONTH CHILDBIRTH EDUCATION
CLASSES IS AN EDUCATION PREPARATION CLASS THAT ADDRESSES WE LLNESS, HEALTH, LABOR/DELIVERY
STAGES, COPING STRATEGIES, SURGICAL INTERVENTIONS, AND RECO VERY CARE FOR EXPECTANT
MOTHERS NEWBORN CARE CLASSES GIVE NEW PARENTS THE CONFIDENCE REQU IRED TO CARE FOR A BABY
WITH DISCUSSIONS CONCERNING NORMAL NEWBORN BEHAVIOR AND CHARACTERI STICS AT DELVERY TO
PRACTICAL ADVICE FOR DALY CA




Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990,
PART Ill, LINE
4A

RE EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER OFFERS EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS
FOR AREA MEDICAL PERSONNEL, SCHOOLS, BUSINESS AND THE COMMUNITY ADVANCED CARDIAC LIFE
SUPPOR T COURSE (ACLS) IS OFFERED AS AN EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM FOR MEDICAL PERSONNEL IN THE
AREA TH IS PROGRAM IS OFFERED ONSITE AT THE HOSPITAL THE HOSPITAL COORDINATES AND OFFERS
CONTINUE MEDICAL EDUCATION (CME) PROGRAMS TO AREA PHY SICIANS THE MAJORITY OF THESE
PROGRAMS ARE O PEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC FOR AREA MEDICAL PERSONNEL, ANDERSON REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER OF FERS A HEALTHCARE PROVIDER COURSE THAT IS DESIGNED TO TEACH CPR SKILLS FOR
VICTIMS OF ALL AGES THIS COURSE IS DESIGNATED FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS OTHER AMERICAN
HEART ASSOCIATION COURSES THAT ARE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST INCLUDE HEARTSAVER CPR/AED
AND/OR HEARTSAVER FIRS T AID THESE CLASSES ARE FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO HAVE A DUTY TO RESPOND
TO EMERGENCIES BECAUSE OF JOB REQUIREMENTS OR REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS HOWEVER, ANY
COMMUNITY PERSON MAY ATTEND THE HEARTSAVER COURSES ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
CAN ALSO PROVIDE EDUCATION PROGRA MS THAT CENTER AROUND PEDIATRIC CARE SUCH AS
HEARTSAVER PEDIATRIC FIRST AID AND CPR COURSE  THE PEDIATRIC ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT (PALS)
COURSE IS ALSO PROVIDED TO THE AREA HEALTHCAR E PROVIDERS THE INFECTION CONTROL DEPARTMENT
OF THE HOSPITAL CONDUCTS FREE INFECTION CONT ROL SEMINARS TO INFORM THE COMMUNITY ON THE
CAUSES AND PREVENTIONS OF INFECTIONS AND DISEA SES THESE ARE TAUGHT AT MERIDIAN COMMUNITY
COLLEGE AND AREA SCHOOLS THE HOSPITAL OFFERS SAFETY SEMINARS TO AREA BUSINESSES THROUGH
ANDERSON PHY SICIAN ALLIANCE THESE SEMINARS CEN TER ON OSHA SAFETY INSTRUCTIONS A BLOOD
PRESSURE CHECK IS ALSO PERFORMED ON THE EMPLOY EES OF THE BUSINESS DURING THIS SEMINARY
SPORTS MEDICINE. ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER O FFERS A SPORTS MEDICINE PROGRAM THAT
PROVIDES ATHLETIC TRAINERS TO LOCAL SCHOOLS THE TRAINERS PERFORM PHY SICALS AND ASSESS
INJURIES ON THE ATHLETES




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM990, |A GENERAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD MAY BE NAMED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, IN TS DISCRETION, BY
PART V|, RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY A MAJORITY OF THE WHOLE BOARD, APPOINTING THE MEMBERS THEREOF, AND SPECIFING ITS
SECTION A, | AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY TO THE EXTENT PROVIDED IN SUCH RESOLUTION, OR IN THE ARTICLES OR THESE
LINE 1 BYLAWS, SAID EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MAY HAVE AND EXERCISE ALL OF THE AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

BUT SHALL NOT HAVE THE AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN REFERENCE TO AMENDING THE ARTICLES,
ADOFTING A PLAN OF MERGER OR CONSOLIDATION, RECOMMENDING TO THE SHAREHOLDERS THE SALE, LEASE,
EXCHANGE, MORTGAGE, PLEDGE OR OTHER DISPOSITION OF ALL OR SUBSTANTIALLY ALL THE PROPERTY AND ASSETS
OF THE CORPORATION OTHERWISE THAN IN THE USUAL AND REGULAR COURSE OF TS BUSINESS, RECOMMENDING TO THE
SHAREHOLDERS A VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION OF THE CORPORATION OR A REVOCATION THEREOF, ELECTING, APPOINTING
OR REMOVING DIRECTORS OR FILLING VACANCIES ON THE BOARD OR ANY OF ITS COMMITTEES, OR AMENDING THE
ARTICLES OR BY LAWS OF THE CORPORATION ANY SUCH DESIGNATION OF AUTHORITY SHALL NOT OPERATE TO RELIEVE
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OR ANY MEMBER THERE OF ANY RESPONSIBILITY IMPOSED BY LAW SUCH COMMITTEE SHALL
BY COMPOSED OF NOT LESS THAN THREE (3) MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WHO SHALL SERVE AT THE
PLEASURE OF THE BOARD THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SHALL BE ORGANIZED AND SHALL PERFORM ITS FUNCTIONS AS
DIRECTED BY THE BOARD AND SHALL REPORT PERIODICALLY TO THE BOARD THE COMMITTEE SHALL ACT BY MAJORITY
OF THE MEMBERS THEREOF, AND ANY ACTION DULY TAKEN BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE WITHIN THE COURSE AND
SCOPE OF ITS AUTHORITY SHALL BE BINDING ON THE CORPORATION THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MAY BE ABOLISHED AT
ANY TIME BY THE VOTE OF THE WHOLE MAJORITY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, AND DURING THE COURSE OF THE
COMMITTEE'S EXISTENCE, THE MEMBERS THEREOF MAY BE INCREASED AND THE AUTHORITY AND DUTIES OF THE
COMMITTEE CHANGED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS IT MAY DEEM APPROPRIATE




Return Reference Explanation

FORM 990, PART THE FOLLOWING BOARD MEMBERS HAVE A FAMILY RELATIONSHIP - DR JOSEPH ANDERSON - GAY WHITWORTH -
VI, SECTION A, LINE | DR SHAWN ANDERSON - JANET FARRINGTON BOARD MEMBER GAY WHITWORTH AND OFFICER DENTON FARR HAVE
2 A FAMLY RELATIONSHIP BOARD MEMBER DR JOSEPH ANDERSON AND OFFICER JOHN ANDERSON HAVE A FAMLLY
RELATIONSHIP




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER WAS ESTABLISHED IN 1928 AS A NONPROFIT CORPORATION UNDER THE LAWS
PART V|, OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI ON THE DATE OF INCORPORATION, ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER ISSUED ONE-
SECTION A, HUNDRED SHARE OF NONPROFIT CAPITAL STOCK TO FOUR INDIVIDUALS, EACH OF WHOM RECEIVED AN EQUAL NUMBER
LINE6 OF SHARES CURRENTLY, FOUR INDIVIDUALS, FAMLY MEMBERS OF THE ORIGINAL HOLDERS, HOLD THOSE ORIGINAL ONE-

HUNDRED SHARE IN EQUAL PROPORTION IN ADDITION, THESE FOUR INDIVIDUALS, DISCLOSED BELOW, ARE CURRENTLY
VOTING BOARD MEMBERS ON ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS - DR JOSEPH ANDERSON
- JANET G FARRINGTON - GAY WHTWORTH - SHAWN ANDERSON, D O NOTWITHSTANDING THE FORGOING, IT IS THE
INTENT OF THE ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND [TS STOCKHOLDERS THAT THE TERM "STOCKHOLDER" SHALL
HAVE THE MEANING OF THE TERM "MEMBER" UNDER MISSISSIPPI NONPROFIT CORPORATION ACT AND THAT NO PART OF
THE INCOME OR ASSETS OF THE CORPORATION SHALL INURE TO THE BENEFIT OF ANY STOCKHOLDER, AND NO INCOME
OR PROFITS OF THE CORPORATION SHALL BEPAID TO ANY STOCKHOLDER




Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART V|,
SECTION B, LINE 11

EACH BOARD MEMBER WAS PROVIDED A COPY OF THEFORM 990 THE BOARD MEMBERS WERE ASKED TO
REVIEW THE FORM AND SUBMIT QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS PROIR TO THE FORM 990 BEING FINALIZED AFTER
REVIEW, THE FINALIZED FORM 990 WAS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD PRIOR TO FILING




Return Reference Explanation

FORM 990, PART V|, EVERY YEAR IN DECEMBER THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS EDUCATED ON CONFLICT OF INTEREST PRINCIPLES AND
SECTION B, LINE12C | ASKED TO SIGN A CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT THE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT IS REVIEWED
BY LEGAL COUNSH. FOR THE HOSPITAL




Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART
VI, SECTION B,
LINE 15

THE BOARD OF ARMC HAS A DESIGNATED THREE (3) PERSON COMMITTEE OF INDEPENDENT BOARD MEMBERS TO
REVIEW AND APPROVE COMPENSATION THE BOARD ALSO HAD A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH

MERCER UNTIL JULY 1, 2013 AND CURRENTLY USES SULLIVAN COTTER TO STUDY AND RECOMMEND COMPENSATION
FOR THE CEO, THE VICE PRESIDENTS, AND THE DIRECTORS OF THE HOSPITAL




Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE

18

IN ADDITION, RECENT FILINGS OF THE FORM 990 ARE MADE AVAILABLE ONLINE AT

WWW GUIDESTAR ORG




Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART
VI, SECTIONC,
LINE19

THEHOSPITAL'S ARTICLES OF INCORPATION ARE ON FILE AND ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC IN THE MISSISSIPPI
SECRETARY OF STATES OFFICE THEBYLAWS AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE NOT PUBLICLY
AVAILABLE HOWEVER, THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE HOSPITAL ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC BOTH
THROUGH DUNN & BRADSTREET AND AS A PART OF THIS FORM 990




Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990,
PART IX, LINE
111G

PHY SICIAN FEES PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 3,226,014 MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0 FUNDRAISING
EXPENSES 0 TOTAL EXPENSES 3,226,014 CONSULTANT FEES PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 189,956 MANAGEMENT
AND GENERAL EXPENSES 824,706 FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,014,662 PURCHASED SERVICES
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 23,201,678 MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 398,548 FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0

TOTAL EXPENSES 23,600,226




Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE2C

THE PROCESS DID NOT CHANGE FROM THE PRIOR YEAR




Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, OTHER PROGRAMS BENEFITTING THE COMMUNITY ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER IS THE HOSPITAL OF CHOICE
PART Ill, LINE FOR THE CHOCTAW NATION THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES HEALTHCARE TO APPROXIMATELY 8,000 NATIVE AMERICANS A
4A, PATIENT LIAISON IS A FULL-TIME EMPLOY EE OF THE HOSPITAL IN ORDER TO REPRESENT THE NATIVE AMERICANS THE
CONINTUATION | LIAISON HELPS THE PATIENT AND FAMILIES WITH ANY HEALTHCARE CONCERNS WE SUPPORT EFFORTS TO IMPROVE

THE HEALTH OF THE CHOCTAW NATION ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER ACTIVELY PARTICIPATES AND IS A
SPONSOR OF NUMEROUS BLOOD DRIVES THROUGHOUT THE Y EAR WITH UNITED BLOOD SERVICES ANDERSON
REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER'S VOLUNTEER AUXILIARY DONATES MONEY TO MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE EACH

Y EAR FOR THE PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT TO USE IN THE LEARNING PROCESS FOR NURSING STUDENTS ANDERSON
REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER IS ACTIVE WITH MIDD (MISSISSIPPI INDUSTRIES FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED)
WE HAVE HOSPITAL PERSONNEL WHO ARE VERY ACTIVE ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THIS ASSOCIATION AND
ATTEND MONTHLY MEETINGS ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER IS AN ACTIVE PARTICIPANT IN THE UNITED WAY
OF EAST MISSISSIPPI PACESETTER DRIVE THE STROKE AND ALZHEIMER'S SUPPORT GROUP ARE PROGRAMS
ORGANIZED BY ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER-SOUTH THIS GROUP GIVES INFORMATION AND PROVIDES
FELLOWSHIP FOR CAREGIVERS OF STROKE AND ALZHEIMER'S SURVIVORS ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
HAS PROVIDED LEADERSHIP FOR MANY OF THE LOCAL HEALTH ORGANIZATIONS OUR PERSONNEL HAVE SERVED AS
PRESIDENTS OR ON THE BOARDS OF THE LAUDERDALE COUNTY HEALTH ASSOCIATION, DIABETES FOUNDATION OF
MISSISSIPP, AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, UNITED WAY OF EAST MISSISSIPPI, EAST MISSISSIPPI BUSINESS AND
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, ROTARY CLUB, HOPE VILLAGE FOR CHILDREN BOARD, MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION BOARD, EAST MISSISSIPPI COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION BOARD, OPTIMIST CLUB, AMERICAN HEART
ASSOCIATION, AND LOCAL CITY COMMITTEES WE ACTIVELY ENCOURAGE OUR PERSONNEL TO PARTICIPATE IN OUR
LOCAL COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS TO HELP IMPROVE THE COMMUNITY SEVERAL OF THE HOSPITAL'S PERSONNEL
PARTICIPATE AS CLINICAL ADVISORS FOR MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE AND THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST ALABAMA
WE HAVE ALSO SERVED ON LEADERSHIP LAUDERDALE WHEREBY STUDENTS VISIT LOCAL BUSINESSES IN AN EFFORT
TO REDUCE THE SHORTAGE OF REGISTERED NURSES AND OTHER HEALTHCARE PERSONNEL, ANDERSON REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER HAS TAKEN THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS SINCE 1986 ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER HAS
PROVIDED NURSING SCHOLARSHIPS TO SOME OF THE TOP STUDENTS AT MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE SEVEN
SCHOLARSHIPS ARE GIVEN ANNUALLY, THE DR JEFF ANDERSON SCHOLARSHIP, DR JEFFERSON HOLLINGSWORTH
SCHOLARSHIP, DR WILLIAM J ANDERSON SCHOLARSHIP, DR WILLIAM J ANDERSON Il SCHOLARSHIP, THE WILLIAM J
GUNN, ESQUIRE SCHOLARSHIP, THE REUBEN S JOHNSON, JR SCHOLARSHIP, AND THE ANDERSON BOARD OF
DIRECTORS SCHOLARSHIP ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER ASSISTS MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE WITH
FUNDING FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF HEALTH PROGRAMS
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 3
= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

64-0362400 .
IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) N
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No

(1) MEDICAL SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT ORGANIATION SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION MS 501(C)(3) LINE 11C, III-FI ANDERSON REGIONAL Yes
MEDICAL CENTER

122 WOODMONT WAY

RIDGELAND, MS 39157

64-0722433

(2) ANDERSON SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION MS 501(C)(3) LINE 11D, III-O ANDERSON REGIONAL Yes
MEDICAL CENTER

7651 POPLAR SPRINGS DR

MERIDIAN, MS 39305

64-0730109

(3) MIRACLES OF GRACE FOUNDATION SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION MS 501(C)(3) LINE 11C, III-FI ANDERSON REGIONAL Yes
MEDICAL CENTER

1827 SUNRISE LANE

TOOMSUBA, MS 39364

64-0730366

(4) CARE CONSISTENCY FOUNDATION INC SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION MS 501(C)(3) LINE 11D, III-O ANDERSON REGIONAL Yes
MEDICAL CENTER

7761 MEADOW CIRCLE

MERIDIAN, MS 39305

64-0730846

(5) ANDERSON PHYSICIAN ALLIANCE INC SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION MS 501(C)(3) LINE 3 ANDERSON REGIONAL Yes
MEDICAL CENTER

2124 14TH STREET

MERIDIAN, MS 39301

27-3274203

(6) ANDERSON HOSPITAL PROVIDERS INC SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION MS 501(C)(3) LINE 3 ANDERSON REGIONAL Yes
MEDICAL CENTER

2124 14TH STREET

MERIDIAN, MS 39301

46-1305481

(7) ANDERSON ANESTHESIA PROVIDERS SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION MS 501(C)(3) LINE 3 ANDERSON REGIONAL Yes
MEDICAL CENTER

2124 14TH STREET

MERIDIAN, MS 39301

46-4069816

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9) (h) 0] 6)] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct Predominant Share of | Share of end- |Disproprtionate|] Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization domicile| controlling income(related, | total iIncome of-year allocations? amount iIn | managing ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets box 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No
(1) EAST MISSISSIPPI ENDOSCOPY HEALTHCARE MS ANDERSON RELATED No Yes
CENTER REGIONAL
MEDICAL
1926 23RD AVENUE CENTER
MERIDIAN, MS 39301
44-0884792
(2) JARMC LEVERAGE LLC INVESTMENTS MS N/A EXCLUDED 273,259 6,702,343 No No

2124 14TH STREET
MERIDIAN, MS 39301
27-2284311

-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total | Share of end-of- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C corp, S corp, Income year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign or trust) assets controlled
country) entity?
Yes No
(1) ARMC HOSPITAL PROF & TRUST ANDERSON T 280,479 9,808,306 100 000 % Yes
GEN LLFT REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER

512 22ND AVENUE
MERIDIAN, MS 39301
20-6131090

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) If | Yes
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in| Yes
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1o No
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r No
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1) ANDERSON PHYSICIAN ALLIANCE INC P 1,553,114
(2) ANDERSON PHYSICIAN ALLIANCE INC N 133,811
(3) ANDERSON HOSPITAL PROVIDERS INC N 14,137,858
(4) ANDERSON HOSPITAL PROVIDERS INC Q 2,415,273

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 4

IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

64-0362400

ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a) (b) (o) (d) (e) (f) (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Exempt Code Public charty Direct controlling Section 512
(state section status entity (b)(13)
or foreign (if section 501(c) controlled
country) (3)) entity?
Yes No
(1)MEDICAL SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT ORGANIATION [SUPPORTING MS 501(C)(3) LINE 11C,III-FI |ANDERSON Yes
ORGANIZATION REGIONAL MEDICAL
122 WOODMONT WAY CENTER
RIDGELAND, MS 39157
64-0722433
(1)ANDERSON SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT SUPPORTING MS 501(C)(3) LINE 11D, III-O |ANDERSON Yes
FOUNDATION ORGANIZATION REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER
7651 POPLAR SPRINGS DR
MERIDIAN, MS 39305
64-0730109
(2)MIRACLES OF GRACE FOUNDATION SUPPORTING MS 501(C)(3) LINE 11C,III-FI |ANDERSON Yes
ORGANIZATION REGIONAL MEDICAL
1827 SUNRISE LANE CENTER
TOOMSUBA, MS 39364
64-0730366
(3)CARE CONSISTENCY FOUNDATION INC SUPPORTING MS 501(C)(3) LINE 11D, III-O |ANDERSON Yes
ORGANIZATION REGIONAL MEDICAL
7761 MEADOW CIRCLE CENTER
MERIDIAN, MS 39305
64-0730846
(4) ANDERSON PHYSICIAN ALLIANCE INC SUPPORTING MS 501(C)(3) LINE 3 ANDERSON Yes
ORGANIZATION REGIONAL MEDICAL
2124 14TH STREET CENTER
MERIDIAN, MS 39301
27-3274203
(5)ANDERSON HOSPITAL PROVIDERS INC SUPPORTING MS 501(C)(3) LINE 3 ANDERSON Yes
ORGANIZATION REGIONAL MEDICAL
2124 14TH STREET CENTER
MERIDIAN, MS 39301
46-1305481
(6)ANDERSON ANESTHESIA PROVIDERS SUPPORTING MS 501(C)(3) LINE 3 ANDERSON Yes
ORGANIZATION REGIONAL MEDICAL
2124 14TH STREET CENTER
MERIDIAN, MS 39301
46-4069816
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Anderson Regional Medical Center and Subsidiaries
Mendian, Mississippl

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Anderson Regional Medical
Center and Subsidiaries (the "System"), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of
September 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net
assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management I1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from matenal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the
United States of America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from matenal
misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
Including the assessment of the rnisks of matenal misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error In making those rnisk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the System’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are approprate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the System’s internal control Accordingly, we express
no such opinion An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion
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To the Board of Directors of
Anderson Regional Medical Center and Subsidiaries

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal
respects, the financial position of Anderson Regional Medical Center and Subsidiaries as of September
30, 2014 and 2013 and the results of its operations, its changes in net assets, and its cash flows for the
years then ended In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America

Trxen !-@hfé Coalwan [LFP

January 16, 2015
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,122,593 $ 19,195,071
Assets mited as to use - required for current habilities 1,067,067 1,865,556
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $18,099,000 and $20,928,000, respectively 22,455,731 24,161,024
Other recelvables 519,504 768,217
Due from third-party payors 4265126 1,547,220
Inventories 5,780,013 5,892,106
Prepaid expenses 1,961,464 2,437,572
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 52,171,498 55,866,766
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE
Held by trustees for deferred compensation 3,999,194 3,763,735
Held by trustee for self-insurance funding 7,878,933 7,838,559
TOTAL ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE,
NET OF CURRENT PORTION 11,878,127 11,602,294
OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment, net 123,322,086 124,296,716
Notes receivable 27,426,345 26,607,935
Other assets 4 525 529 3,550,865
TOTAL OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS 155,273,960 154,455,516

TOTAL ASSETS $ 219,323,585 $ 221,924 576

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued salarnes, wages, and fees
Accrued vacation pay
Current portion of estimated professional and general liability
Current portion of capital lease obligation
Current portion of long-term debt
Lines of credit
Other accrued expenses
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Estimated professional and general liability, net of current portion
Capital lease obligations, net of current portion
Long-term debt, net of current portion
Asset retirement obligations
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Noncontrolling interest
Unrestricted net assets
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2014 2013
9,696,103 9,387,480
2,619,263 2,279,754
4,712,262 4,617,871
1,067,067 1,865,556
978,410 164,843
31,892 30,796
6,981,450 3,972,267
11,616,163 10,569,559
37,702,610 32,888,126
7,815,435 10,229,444
1,787,545 228,486
30,155,261 30,187,153
768,808 732,198
78,229,659 74,265,407
1,189,538 1,188,942
139,904,388 146,470,227
141,093,926 147,659,169

$ 219,323,585

$ 221,924,576
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

OPERATING REVENUES
Patient service revenue
(net of contractual allowances and discounts)
Provision for doubtful accounts
NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

Other revenue
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Supplies
Drugs
Purchased services
Administrative and general
Depreciation and amortization
Interest expense

OPERATING (LOSS) INCOME
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income (loss), net
Interest from new market tax credit notes receivable

Gain on disposal of property and equipment
Impairment of goodwill

(DEFICIT) EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENSES BEFORE NONCONTROLLING INTEREST

Noncontrolling interest

(DEFICIT) EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

2014

2013

$ 207,309,025
(27,379,790)

$ 211,104,636
(16,129,053)

179,929,235 194,975,583
11,497 533 11,566,679
191,426,768 206,542 262
81,577,286 77,826,801
15,846,549 16,707,088
21,746,453 22,087,332
14,012,053 13,657,199
32,378,383 32,521,778
21,648,273 24,987,407
11,305,976 12,251,819
1,114,709 1,005,095
199,629,682 201,044 519
(8,202,914) 5,497 743
113,037 (69,103)
1,417 689 1,378,258
358,790 53,028
(48,501) -
1,841,015 1,362,183
(6,361,899) 6,859,926
(271,847) (331,969)
$  (6,633,746) 6,527,957

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

Unrestricted Noncontrolling Total
Net Assets Interest Net Assets
Balances at September 30, 2012 $ 140,711,260 3 312,749 $ 141,024,009
Excess of revenues over expenses 6,527,957 331,969 6,859,926
Distributions to noncontrolling interest - (392,000) (392,000)
Transfer of controlling interest to
noncontrolling interest (936,224) 936,224 -
Unrealized losses on other than trading
securities, net (77,262) - (77,262)
Contributions restricted to equipment
purchases received and expended
within the same year 244 496 - 244 496
Change in net assets 5,758,967 876,193 6,635,160
Balances at September 30, 2013 146,470,227 1,188,942 147,659,169
(Deficit) excess of revenues over expenses (6,633,746) 271,847 (6,361,899)
Distributions to noncontrolling interest - (294,000) (294,000)
Transfer of controlling interest to
noncontrolling interest (22,749) 22,749 -
Unrealized losses on other than trading
securities, net 707 - 707
Contributions restricted to equipment
purchases received and expended
within the same year 89,949 - 89,949
Change in net assets (6,565,839) 596 (6,565,243)
Balances at September 30, 2014 $ 139,904,388 3 1,189,538 $ 141,093,926

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Page 5



ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change In net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for doubtful accounts
Accrual of interest on notes receivable
Accretion of asset retirement obligations
Gain on disposal of property and equipment
Impairment of goodwill
Realized and unrealized gains, net
Restncted contributions for equipment purchases
Write down of construction in progress
Changes In operating assets and habilities
Patient accounts receivable, net
Other receivables
Inventories, prepaid expenses, and other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Change in estimated third-party payor settlements
Estimated professional and general liability
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures
Purchases of trading securities
Proceeds from sale or matunty of trading securities
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long-term debt
Proceeds from line of credit
Payments on line of credit
Restncted contributions for equipment purchases
Repayment of capital lease
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDING

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Financing with capital lease obligation

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

2014 2013
(6,565,243) $ 6,635,160
11,305,976 12,251,819
27,379,790 16,129,053

(818,410) (778,978)
36,610 34,866
(358,790) (53,028)
48,501 -
(75,505) 197,464
89,949 (244,496)
- 2,013,349
(25,674,497) (17,789,155)
248,713 511,337
(434,964) 1,337,547

1,789,127 (4,919,779)
(2,717,906) (5,428,126)
(3,212,498) 2,615,000

1,040,853 12,512,033
(9,830,056) (2,735,274)

(721,951) (590,726)

1,320,112 350,000

2,743,666 2,635,000
(6,488,229) (341,000)

(30,796) (29,739)
193,442 512 200,417,824
(190,433,329) (199,894,049)
(89,949) 244 496
(513,540) (235,906)

2,374,898 502,626
(3,072,478) 12,673,659
19,195,071 6,521,412

$ 16,122,593 $ 19,195,071
(2,886,166) $ -
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization

Anderson Regional Medical Center and Subsidiaries (the “System”) i1s a not for profit healthcare
system located in Menidian, Mississippi Anderson Regional Medical Center (the “Medical Center’) 1s a
not for profit corporation organized in 1928 under the provisions of Chapter 24, Mississippli Code of
1906, which operates Anderson - North, a 260-bed acute care hospital, Anderson - South, a 140-bed
sub-acute care hospital that includes a swing bed unit, inpatient rehabilitation unit, wound care center,
and pain treatment center, and related outpatient care faciities The Medical Center's service area
includes an eight county area around the City of Mendian, Mississippi  The Medical Center i1s the sole
corporate member of Anderson Physician Alliance, Inc (*APA”), Anderson Hospital Providers, Inc
(*AHP”), and Anderson Anesthesia Partners, Inc ("AAP") APA consists of primary and specialty
clinics located within the service area AHP consists of employed hospital based physicians AAP
consists of medical personnel who provide and manage anesthesia services and related care The
Medical Center maintains a controlling interest (51 percent at September 30, 2014 and 2013) in East
Mississippl Endoscopy Center, LLC (*EMEC”) and therefore, EMEC’s accounts are included in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements EMEC i1s an outpatient ambulatory surgery center
that pnmarily provides gastroenterology and urology procedures to patients The Medical Center has
an economic interest and continuing involvement with JARMC Leverage, LLC, a special purpose entity
created for the New Market Tax Credit program, but has no direct investment in this entity The
Medical Center 1s the primary beneficiary of this variable interest entity and therefore, the accounts of
JARMC Leverage, LLC are included in the consolidated financial statements

The Medical Center was founded by Dr Jeff Anderson As an incorporated nonprofit entity and
recognized 501(c)(3) organization, the Medical Center has no owners whatsoever, only members
While the Medical Center’'s common stock i1s currently held by four (4) “stockholders,” the Medical
Center’s Bylaws provide that the term “stockholder” has the meaning given to the term “member” under
the Mississippl Nonprofit Corporation Act The Medical Center's common stock 1s held by Janet H
Farrnington, Dr Shawn Anderson, Nell Gayden Hill and Dr Joseph Anderson (individually referred to as
the “Member” and collectively as the “Members”) Each Member holds 25 shares of the Medical
Center’s 100 shares of common stock Along with this 25% interest, each Member Is entitled to voting
nghts Through voting rights, each Member has the ability to make certain decisions regarding the
Medical Center’s activities including appointment of members to the board of directors As a result,
each Member has some degree of control over the Medical Center's activittes Under the terms of
Incorporation, no earnings arising from operations of the System can accrue to the benefit of the
stockholders or be declared as dividends

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Medical Center, APA,
AHP, AAP, JARMC Leverage and EMEC All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated upon consolidation
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Principles of Consolidation (Continued)

For consolidated subsidiaries that are less than wholly owned, the third-party equity interests are
referred to as noncontrolling interests The portion of excess (deficit) of revenues over expenses
attnbutable to noncontrolling interest for such subsidiaries 1s presented as noncontrolling interest on
the consolidated statements of operations, and the portion of net assets of such subsidiaries Is
presented as noncontrolling interest on the consolidated balance sheets and consolidated statements
of changes in net assets

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements In conformity with United States generally
accepted accounting principles requires that management make estimates and assumptions affecting
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses, as well as disclosures regarding
contingent assets and labilities Actual results could differ from those estimates

Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions include the determination of the
allowances for doubtful accounts and contractual allowances, reserves for professional and general
hability claims, reserves for employee healthcare claims, and estimated third-party payor settlements
In particular, laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely
complex and subject to interpretation As a result, there i1s at least a reasonable possibility that
recorded estimates related to these programs could change by a matenal amount in the near term

Cash Equivalents

The System considers all highly iquid debt instruments purchased with an original matunty of three
months or less to be cash equivalents

Patient Accounts Receivable

Recelvables from patients, insurance companies and third-party contractual agencies are recorded at
regular patient service charge rates A majonty of the System’s patients are insured by third-party
insurers (principally Blue Cross, Medicare, and Medicaid) based on contractual agreements which
generally result in the System collecting less than the established charge rates Final determination of
payments under these agreements i1s subject to review by appropriate authorities
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Patient Accounts Receivable (Continued)

Patient accounts receivable 1s reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts In evaluating the
collectibility of accounts receivable, the System analyzes its past history and identifies trends for each
of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate contractual allowance and allowance
for doubtful accounts Management regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of
revenue In evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts For patient accounts
associated with services provided to patients who have third-party coverage, the System analyzes
contractually due amounts and records a contractual allowance For patient accounts receivable
associated with non-third-party payors (which includes both patients without insurance and patients
with deductible and copayments balances for which third-party coverage exists for part of the bill), the
System records an allowance for doubtful accounts in the pernod of service on the basis of its past
experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for
which they are financially responsible The difference between the standard rates (or the discounted
rates If negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been
exhausted i1s charged off against the allowance for doubtful accounts

The System’s write offs decreased approximately $5,459,000 from $40,084,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2013 to $34,625,000 for the year ended September 30, 2014 Due to industry trends
toward higher deductible health insurance plans, the System increased the rate at which patient
responsible portion of receivables are reserved in the current year

Inventories
Inventones, consisting pnmarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at the lower of

cost (first-in, first-out) or replacement market

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets mited as to use consist of assets set aside by the board of directors (the "Board") for future
capital improvements, over which the Board retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use
for other purposes, assets held by trustees for deferred compensation, and assets held by trustee for
self-insurance funding Amounts required to meet current liabilities of the System are classified as
current assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets

Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets, such as property and equipment, including leasehold improvements, are recorded at
cost Property and equipment under capital leases are initially valued and recorded based on the
present value of minimum lease payments Depreciation 1s computed on the straight-line method
based upon the shorter of the estimated useful lives of the assets or the lease term
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Long-Lived Assets (Continued)

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, bulldings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support,
and are excluded from excess (deficit) of revenues over expenses, unless explicit donor stipulations
specify how the donated assets must be used Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that
specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are reported as restricted support Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long
those long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the
donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service Contributions restricted to the purchase of
property and equipment, which restrictions are met within the same year as received, are reported as
Increases In unrestricted net assets in the accompanying consolidated financial statements

Long-lived assets, such as property and equipment, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes In circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable
Recoverability of assets to be held and used 1s measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of
an asset to estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset If the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds Its estimated future cash flows, an imparrment charge is
recognized to the extent the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value

Goodwill
Goodwill, iIncluded in other assets, 1s the amount by which the purchase price exceeds the fair value of

assets acquired Goodwill and indefinite-ived intangible assets are no longer amortized, but are
reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently If circumstances indicate potential impairment

Investments and Investment Income

Investments In equity securties with readlly determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair value In the consolidated balance sheets Investment income or loss
(including unrealized gains and losses on trading securities, realized gains and losses on all
investments, interest, and dividends) 1s included In the consolidated statements of operations as
nonoperating revenue (expense) unless the income is restricted by donor or law Unrealized gains and
losses on other-than-trading securities are reported as a change in unrestricted net assets and are
excluded from excess (deficit) of revenues over expenses

The System regularly evaluates its individual investments for unrealized losses that are deemed to be
other-than-temporary, which the System generally defines as individual investments with an unrealized
loss greater than 30% of original cost sustained for a period greater than one year Any such losses
are included in deficit (excess) of revenues over expenses In the period of determination
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Estimated Professional and General Liability Costs

The provision for estimated professional and general hability claims includes estimates of the ultimate
costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported

Asset Retirement Obligations

The System recognizes the fair value of a liability for legal obligations associated with the retirements
in the period in which 1t 1s incurred, If a reasonable estimate of the fair value of the obligation can be
made When the lability 1s initially recorded, the System capitalizes the cost of the asset retirement
obligation by increasing the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset Over time, the lability Is
accreted to its present value each period, and the capitalized cost associated with the retirement
obligation 1s depreciated over the useful life of the related asset Upon settlement of the obligation, any
differences between the cost to settle the asset retirement obligation and the liability recorded is
recognized as a gain or loss In the consolidated statements of operations

Consolidated Statements of Operations

For purposes of presentation, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to
the provision of healthcare services are reported as operating revenues and expenses Peripheral or
incidental transactions are reported as nonoperating revenues (expenses) Changes in unrestricted net
assets which are excluded from (deficit) excess of revenues over expenses, consistent with industry
practice and relevant accounting literature, include unrealized gains (losses) on other than trading
secunties, contributions restricted to equipment purchases received and expended within same year,
and adjustments which may from time to time be required to apply new accounting standards

Charity Care

The System provides care to patients who meet certain critena under its chanty care policy without
charge or at amounts less than its established rates Because the System does not pursue collection of
amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are excluded from revenues reported In the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue Is reported at estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party
payors, and others for services rendered and includes estimated retroactive revenue adjustments due
to future audits, reviews, and investigations Retroactive adjustments are considered in the recognition
of revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered, and such amounts
are adjusted in future periods as adjustments become known or as years are no longer subject to such
audits, reviews, or investigations
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Income Taxes

The Medical Center, APA, AHP, and AAP are exempt from federal iIncome taxes under Section 501(a)
of the Internal Revenue Code as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3), accordingly, no
provision for income taxes has been made in the accompanying consolidated financial statements As
mited liability companies, EMEC and JARMC Leverage’s taxable income or loss is allocated to the
members and i1s included In the calculation of their taxable iIncome Accordingly, the accompanying
consolidated financial statements do not reflect a provision for income taxes

The System has determined that it does not have any matenal unrecognized tax benefits or obligations

as of September 30, 2014 and 2013 Years ending on or after September 30, 2011, remain subject to
examination by federal and state tax authorities

Functional Expense Classification

All expenses In the accompanying consolidated statements of operations were incurred for or related
to the provision of healthcare services by the System

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the accompanying 2013 consolidated financial statements
included herein to conform to the 2014 presentation These reclassifications had no matenal effect on
the financial position, results of operations, or cash flows of the System

NOTE B - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

The System has agreements with governmental and other third-party payors that provide for
reimbursement to the System at amounts different from its established rates Contractual adjustments
under third-party reimbursement programs represent the difference between the System’s billings at
established rates for services and amounts reimbursed by third-party payors A summary of the basis
of reimbursement with major third-party payors follows

Medicare

Substantially all acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at
prospectively determined rates These rates vary according to patient classification systems that are
based on clnical, diagnostic, and other factors Certain defined payments related to Medicare
beneficianies are paid based upon retroactive-determination methodologies These payments for cost
reimbursable items are made at tentative rates, with final settlement determined after submission of
annual cost reports by the System and audits by the Medicare fiscal intermediary The System’s cost
reports have been audited and settled for all fiscal years through 2011
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE B - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (Continued)
Medicaid

Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are generally paid based
upon prospective reimbursement methodologies established by the State of Mississippi

The State of Mississippl has implemented the Medicare Upper Payment Limit ("UPL") program for
providers participating in the state Medicaild program The System has a net receiwvable of
approximately $2,478,000 from the UPL program as of September 30, 2014 The System had no
receivable nor lability as of September 30, 2013 The net benefit to the System associated with its
participation in the UPL program totaling approximately $6,573,000 and $7,629,000 for the years
ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, 1s recognized as a reduction in related contractual
adjustments in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations There can be no assurance
that the System will continue to qualify for future participation in this program or that the program will
not ultmately be discontinued or matenally modified

Blue Cross

All acute care services rendered to Blue Cross subscribers are reimbursed at prospectively determined
rates

The System has also entered into other rembursement arrangements providing for payment
methodologies, which Include prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from
established charges, and prospectively determined per diem rates

Revenue from these programs, as a percentage of the System’s net patient service revenue, follows

2014 2013
Medicare 43% 47%
Medicaid 11 13
Blue Cross 14 14
Other payors 32 26
100% 100%

Adjustments from finalization of prior year cost reports and other third-party settlement estimates
resulted in an increase In net patient service revenue of approximately $1,200,000 and $1,900,000 for
the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE B - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (Continued)

The composition of net patient service revenue for the years ended September 30 follows

2014 2013
Gross patient service revenue $ 622,852,997 $ 640,567,228
Less provision for contractual and other adjustments 415,543,972 429,462,592
Patient service revenue
(net of contractual allowances and discounts) 207,309,025 211,104 636
Provision for doubtful accounts (27,379,790) (16,129,053)
Net patient service revenue $ 179,929235 $ 194,975,583

NOTE C - CHARITY CARE

The System maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides These
records Include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its charity
care policy Charges foregone, based on established rates decreased approximately $4,586,000 from
$10,406,000 for the year ended September 30, 2013 to $5,820,000 for the year ended September 30,
2014 mainly due to a change in Medicaid reimbursement from a per diem methodology to a DRG
methodology

The cost of charity care provided in 2014 and 2013 approximated $1,733,000 and $2,868,000,
respectively The System estimated these costs by calculating a ratio of cost to gross charges and
then multiplying that ratio by the gross uncompensated charges associated with providing care to
charity patients

NOTE D - CONCENTRATIONS

The System grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are
insured under third-party payor arrangements The mix of receivables from patients and third-party
payors at September 30, was as follows

2014 2013
Medicare 35% 38%
Medicaid 13 12
Blue Cross 10 10
Other third-party payors 20 20
Self-pay 22 20
100% 100%
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE E - ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

The composition of assets limited as to use at September 30 follows

2014 2013
Held by trustee for self-insurance funding
Cash and cash equivalents $ 504,532 342,188
Certificates of deposit 250,000 250,000
Fixed-income investments, principally obligations of the
U S government and its agencies 8,101,473 9,029,694
Accrued Interest Income 89,995 82,233
8,946,000 9,704,115
Held by trustees for deferred compensation
Money market 166,594 167,061
Funds held in iInsurance company general account 757,618 931,418
Mutual funds
Large cap equity securities 1,442 878 1,219,558
Small and mid-cap equity securities 805,717 672,345
Debt securities 273,405 275,883
International equity securities 552,982 497 470
3,999,194 3,763,735
Total assets Iimited as to use 12,945,194 13,467,850
Less amounts required for current labilities 1,067,067 1,865,556
$ 11,878,127 11,602,294
Net investment income for the years ended September 30 1s comprised of the following
2014 2013
Nonoperating gains, net
Interest and dividend income $ 38,239 51,099
Realized and unrealized gains (losses), net 74,798 (120,202)
Net investment income (loss) 3 113,037 (69,103)
Other changes in unrestricted net assets
Unrealized gains (losses) on other-than-trading securities, net 3 707 (77,262)

There were no other-than-trading securities with unrealized losses at September 30, 2014 and 2013
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE F - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of property and equipment at September 30 follows

2014 2013

Land $ 14612182 $ 14,612,182
Land improvements 1,605,404 1,605,404
Buildings 140,336,515 137,450,768
Fixed equipment 38,834,791 38,795,305
Leasehold improvements 353,666 353,666
Movable equipment 68,222,261 65,878,472

263,964,819 258,695,797
Less accumulated depreciation 149,407,133 139,046,747

114,557,686 119,649,050
Construction In progress 8,764,400 4 647 666

Property and equipment, net $ 123,322,086 $ 124,296,716

Construction In progress at September 30, 2014, 1s principally comprised of costs related to the
upgrade of information technology software and infrastructure The expected costs to complete
ongoing projects total approximately $7,775,000, which are expected to be completed by June 2015

NOTE G - OTHER ASSETS

A summary of other assets at September 30 follows

2014 2013
Goodwill $ 1,862,161 $ 1,910,662
Other intangible assets 1,112,106 1,112,106
Other 1,551,262 528,097

$ 4525529 $ 3,550,865

The System periodically reviews the carrying value of its goodwill to determine whether an impairment
exists As of September 30, 2014, the System determined that the carrying amount of the net assets of
EMEC (its 51% owned subsidiary) exceeded its fair value Accordingly, the System concluded that a
goodwill impairment loss was probable and recognized an estimated loss of $49,000
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE H - OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES

A summary of other accrued expenses at September 30 follows

2014 2013
Payroll taxes withheld 3 277250 % 256,231
Deferred compensation 3,999,194 3,763,735
Benefit plan liabilities 4042513 3,981,777
Employee health accrual 1,722,237 1,026,267
Other 1,574,969 1,541,549

$ 11616,163 $ 10,569,559

NOTE | - ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

The System’s asset retirement obligations arise primarily from a legal obligation to remove asbestos in
the System facilities at the time of major renovation or demolition

The following table presents the activity of the asset retirement obligations for the years ended
September 30

2014 2013
Balance at beginning of year 3 732,198 % 697,332
Accretion 36,610 34,866
Balance at end of year $ 768,808 $ 732,198

NOTE J - NEW MARKET TAX CREDIT PROGRAM

The System entered into a transaction on April 14, 2010 to obtain financing through the New Market
Tax Credit ("NMTC") Program sponsored by the Department of Treasury The NMTC Program permits
certain corporate taxpayers to receive a credit against federal income taxes for making qualified equity
investments ("QEI") in community development entities The credit provided to the investor totals 39%
of the initial value of the QEI and 1s claimed over a seven-year credit allowance period
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE J - NEW MARKET TAX CREDIT PROGRAM (Continued)

As part of this transaction, the System contributed approximately $24,000,000 to four supporting
foundations These foundations created JARMC Leverage, LLC, which provided the funding for the
NMTC program The System has an economic interest in and control over operations of JARMC
Leverage, LLC, and therefore, the entity 1s included in the consolidated financial statements JARMC
Leverage, LLC provided funding and received two notes receivable as part of the NMTC program at
September 30 as follows

2014 2013
Notes receivable with interest paid quarterly at a rate of
1 23% and an accrued Interest rate of 2 63% to be paid with a
balloon payment due April 14, 2017
Principal $ 6,759,900 $ 6,759,900
Accrued Interest 837,783 643,671
Notes receivable with interest paid quarterly at a rate of
1 26% and an accrued Interest rate of 3 01% to be paid with a
balloon payment due April 14, 2017
Principal 17,272,900 17,272,900
Accrued Interest 2,555,762 1,931,464

$ 27426345 $ 26,607,935

As part of the NMTC transaction, the Medical Center obtained funding in exchange for two promissory
notes of $8,265,000 and $21,700,000 (see Note K)

NOTE K - LONG-TERM DEBT AND LINES OF CREDIT

Long-term debt consisted of the following as of September 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013

Note payable associated with NMTC Program, interest paid

quarterly at an interest rate of 1 30% with a balloon payment on

April 14, 2017 $ 8,265,000 $ 8,265,000
Note payable associated with NMTC Program, interest paid

quarterly at an interest rate of 1 00% with a balloon payment on

April 14, 2017 21,700,000 21,700,000
Note payable with an interest rate of 3 50% due in monthly

installments of $3,263 through February 2016 222,153 252,949

30,187,153 30,217,949

Less current portion 31,892 30,796

$ 30,155261 $§ 30,187,153

Page 18



ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE K - LONG-TERM DEBT AND LINES OF CREDIT (Continued)

In May 2012, the System entered into a revolving loan and securnity agreement with a third-party lender
that 1s collateralized by the System’s accounts receivable Prior to December 2012, the agreement
consisted of a revolving commitment of $25,000,000 with a borrowing mit equal to the lesser of
$25,000,000 or the Borrowing Base Beginning in December 2012, the revolving commitment was
reduced to $20,000,000 with a borrowing limit equal to the lesser of $20,000,000 or the Borrowing
Base The Borrowing Base I1s equal to the result of the Adjusted Expected Net Value of Elgible
Recelvables as defined in the agreement multiplied by the Advance Rate Percentage of 85% The
revolving loan bears a vanable interest rate equal to the applicable LIBOR plus 3 5% (4 82% at
September 30, 2014), and matures May 31, 2016 As of September 30, 2014, the System’s Borrowing
Base was valued at approximately $13,156,000 and the System had approximately $7,802,000
avallable under this faciity The agreement requires the System to meet certain restrictive covenants
The restrictive covenants include certain restrictions on liquidity requirements, fixed-charge coverage,
ratio, and also require the audited financial statements to be delivered to the lender within 150 days
after the end of the fiscal year For the year ended September 30, 2013, the System was in compliance
with all covenants However, for the year ended September 30, 2014, the System violated the fixed-
charge coverage ratio, but received a waiver from its lender related to this violation

In February 2014, the System entered into a short term, unsecured line of credit with a third-party
lender The total amount available under the line of credit 1s $2,000,000 with an interest rate of
3 250% Interest payments are due each month with all outstanding principal due at the matunty date,
February 4, 2015

The total amounts outstanding on the lines of credit at September 30, 2014 1s $6,981,450

The aggregate annual matunties of long-term debt at September 30, 2014 are as follows

2015 $ 31,892
2016 33,026
2017 29,999,201
2018 35,417
2019 36,677
Thereafter 50,940

$ 30,187,153

The System paid interest of approximately $714,000 and $686,000 for the years ended September 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE L - BENEFIT PLANS

The System sponsors a trusteed noncontributory defined contribution retirement plan covering
substantially all full-time employees who meet certain age and length of service eligibility requirements
Contributions equal 2% of the compensation of the covered participants Contributions are subject to
certain limitations Plan assets totaling approximately $3,999,000 and $3,764,000 at September 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively, are reported as assets imited as to use, with a corresponding hability
included within other accrued expenses In the accompanying consolidated balance sheets The
System has recorded an additional provision for contributions payable totaling approximately
$1,226,000 and $1,324,000 at September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively

The System also sponsors a benefit plan to provide supplemental retirement benefits for certain key
System employees Deferred compensation benefits provided to employees under the plan remain
taxable under IRC Section 457(f) The corresponding hability for benefits granted to System
employees, which Is estimated at approximately $2,817,000 and $2,658,000 for September 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively, has been included in other accrued expenses in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets

The System 1s self-insured with respect to employee health coverage, up to an individual annual claim
imit of $250,000 Coverage with a third-party carrier s maintained for excess losses

NOTE M - LIABILITY INSURANCE

The System 1s self-insured with respect to professional and general lhiability nsks in an underlying $2
milion/$10 million layer of coverage Claims reported but not settled prior to June 15, 2003, are
generally covered under the terms of certain prior claims-made policies

The System maintains liability coverage in excess of self-insurance limits under the terms of certain
claims-made insurance policies, which currently expire in July 1, 2015 To the extent that any claims-
made coverage 1s not renewed or replaced with equivalent insurance, claims based on occurrences
duning the term of such coverage, but reported subsequently, would be uninsured In any event,
management anticipates that the claims-made policies in place will be renewed or replaced with
equivalent insurance as the term of such coverage expires

Incurred losses identified through the System’s incident reporting system and incurred but unreported
losses are accrued based on estimates that incorporate the System’s current inventory of reported
claims and historical experience as well as other considerations such as the nature of each clam or
incident, relevant trend factors, and other advice from consulting actuaries The System has
established a self-insurance trust fund for payment of iability claims and makes deposits to the fund in
amounts recommended by consulting actuaries
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE N - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The fair value of a financial instrument I1s the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a hability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date The
following methods and assumptions are used by the System In estimating the fair value of each class
of financial instruments

Current assets and liabilities The carrying amounts approximate fair value because of the short
matunty of these instruments

Assets limited as to use and deferred compensation trust fund Assets imited as to use and deferred
compensation trust fund are reported at fair value as of the date of the consolidated financial
statements

Capital lease obligations The fair value of the System’s capital lease obligations I1s estimated as the
present value of future minimum lease payments during the lease term

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America establishes a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value The hierarchy
gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1 measurements) and the lowest prionty to measurements involving significant unobservable
inputs (Level 3 measurements) The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows

» Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the System has the ability to access at the measurement date

» Level 2 Inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

» Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

The level In the fair value hierarchy within which a fair value measurement falls 1s based on the lowest-
level input that 1s significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE N - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

The following tables represent the levels within the fair value hierarchy for the System’s assets that are

measured at fair value on a recurring basis at September 30, 2014 and 2013

September 30, 2014

Level 1 Level 2 Total
Held by trustee for
self-insurance funding
Cash and cash equivalents $ 504532 $ - $ 504,532
Certificates of deposit 250,000 - 250,000
Fixed-income securities
U S government agencies - 296,620 296,620
Corporate bonds - 7,804,853 7,804,853
Accrued Interest iIncome 89,995 - 89,995
844 527 8,101,473 8,946,000
Held by trustees for deferred

compensation
Money market funds 166,594 - 166,594
Group fixed annuity contracts - 757,618 757,618

Mutual funds
Large cap equities 1,442,878 - 1,442,878
Small and mid-cap equities 805,717 - 805,717
Fixed income 273,405 - 273,405
International equities 552,982 - 552,982
3,241,576 757,618 3,999,194
Total assets Imited astouse $ 4,086,103 $ 8,859,091 $12,945 194
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE N - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

September 30, 2013

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Held by trustee for
self-insurance funding
Cash and cash equivalents $ 342188 $ - $ - $ 342,188
Certificates of deposit 250,000 - - 250,000
Fixed-income securities
U S government agencies - 945 613 - 945 613
Corporate bonds - 8,084,081 - 8,084,081
Accrued Interest iIncome 82,233 - - 82,233
674,421 9,029,694 - 9,704 115
Held by trustees for deferred

compensation
Money market funds 167,061 - - 167,061
Group fixed annuity contracts - 931,418 - 931,418

Mutual funds
Large cap equities 1,219,558 - - 1,219,558
Small and mid-cap equities 672,345 - - 672,345
Fixed income 275,883 - - 275,883
International equities 497 470 - - 497 470
2,832,317 931,418 - 3,763,735

Total assets Imted astouse $ 3,506,738 $ 9,961,112 § $ 13,467,850

The investments classified as Level 2 include bonds whose fair values are determined by independent
vendors and group fixed annuity contracts that are backed by funds held in insurance company general
accounts To value the bonds, vendors compile prices from various sources and may apply matrix
pricing for similar bonds or loans where no price I1s observable in an actively traded market If available,
the vendor may also use quoted prices for recent trading activity of assets with similar characteristics to
the bond being valued Group fixed annuity contracts are reported at contract value as reported by the
Insurance companies, which represents contributed funds plus credited interest, less withdrawals and
charges Contract value approximates fair value
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE O -LEASES

The System has entered into capital leases for medical equipment Scheduled payments on capital
lease obligations as of September 30, 2014 are as follows

Year ending September 30

2015 $ 1,037,892
2016 941,579
2017 364,492
2018 304,099
2019 254278
Total minimum lease payments 2,902,340
Less Interest 136,385
Capital lease obligation 2,765,955
Less current portion 978,410
$ 1,787,545

Capital assets totaling approximately $4,576,000 and $988,000 are related to the above capital lease
obligations at September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively Related accumulated depreciation was
approximately $1,800,000 and $595,000 at September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively

Rental expense for all operating leases was approximately $3,331,000 and $2,700,000 in 2014 and
2013, respectively Management expects that most lease agreements will be replaced, as they expire,
with similar agreements At September 30, 2014, future minimum lease payments required under
noncancelable operating leases are as follows

Year ending September 30

2015 $ 3,998,472
2016 3,863,944
2017 2,369,189
2018 1,436,841
2019 848,889
Thereafter 2,847 916

$ 15,365,251
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ANDERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE P - COMMUNITY BENEFIT

The mission of the System 1s to provide effective, compassionate medical care and to promote healthy
Iifestyles for the community it serves Growth in unreimbursed care constitutes both a challenge and an
opportunity for the System It 1s a challenge to ensure that the necessary personnel and facility
infrastructures are in place to meet the demand for all patients, regardless of ability to pay, and it 1s an
opportunity to provide access for needed healthcare services for the uninsured and undernnsured
patient population

The System defines community benefit under several headings including 1) care to undennsured and
uninsured patients, 2) meeting charitable needs in its community through volunteer and other efforts by
its employees, 3) providing vital healthcare services, many of which operate at a deficit, to meet patient
and community needs, and 4) promoting healthy lifestyles and disease prevention to its community

The cornerstone of the System’s overall community benefit 1s its commitment to provide needed
access to all patients regardless of their ability to pay or their insurance coverage This has been
possible through the commitment to allow for access to high-quality healthcare services for the most
vulnerable citizens

The System provides care, without charge or at discounted rates, to uninsured patients who meet
certain criteria under 1ts charity care policy Key elements used to determine eligibility include a
demonstrated inability to pay based on family size and household income relative to the federal income
poverty guidelines Mississippr’'s Medicaid program, while providing healthcare coverage for many of
the poor, disabled, and elderly residents, does not include all who are unable to pay for healthcare
Also, Medicaid, by design, reimburses healthcare providers at less than actual cost and has not kept
pace in recent years with the industry’s rapidly nsing cost of technology and utiization In many cases,
the only access for the financially indigent in the community to certain outpatient care 1s through the
System The System serves uninsured patients who are eligible for Medicaid, and other governmental
funding

The System and its employees provide benefit to the community by becoming actively involved In, or
contributing to, various organizations that seek to improve the overall health and well-being of its
citizens System employees have actively donated hundreds of dollars and volunteer hours to
chantable organizations such as the United Way, schools, churches, and many other community
serving entities They have been very generous with theirr contnbutions and with their time In
sponsoring community programs

The System and its employees are committed to, and well invested in, the communities 1t serves

NOTE Q - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The System has evaluated subsequent events from the consolidated balance sheet date through
January 16, 2015, the date at which the consolidated financial statements were available to be 1ssued
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